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1 UNITED STATES OF N1 ERICA |

1

' "
2 ATOMIC EERGY COM:-CSSICU-

h)i

3 ________________________a.
-1

]' |:
- '

fIn the catter c"-,

, : ;,

5 SACRNENTO IWNICIPAL UTILITY : Docket No. 50-312
'

DISTRICT :
. G

(Rancho Seco Unit 1) :-

i .
'

. : -

______________________________+
8 g

1 ,j 9 Federal Building and Courthouse, I

i 650 Capitol Mall, |

; 10 Rocm 2545
Sacramento, California I

11

; O Thursdev, 15 March 1973. i
1 12 '
4

IO Prehearing conference in the above-ontitled matter

14 was convened, pursuant to notice, at 9:30 a.m.,
'

'

IU BEFORE:

1G
.3 JOHN D. FARMAKIDES, Esq., Chairman,
| Atomic Safety and Licensing Doard. '

8 17
1 W
|'

DR. CLARK GOODMAN, Member.
18 '.

! DR. J. V. LEEDS, JR., Member.
19

'

HUGH K. CLARK, Esq., Alternate Chairman.
20.

l
!

- APPEARANCES:
j [(T) 21

i DAVID S. KAPLAN, Esq., 6201 S Street, P. O. Box
"O 5 ' S"""""*"* ' c" i' ""i" '5" '' " "*""2",

of the Applicant, Sacramento Municipal Utility
23 District.

] 24 DAVID KARTALIA, Esq., U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Office of the General Counsel, Washington, D. C. -

25 20545, on behalf of the Regulatory Staff.

i
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j of Intervenors Dick Gregory, Homer Ibser,
j ,.e , 2 Patricia A. Macdrkald, George McAdcu, Bruco ;

~j (_. / McNitt, Ruth O'licarn, Judi ?hillips and Myra 1

| 3 Schirake.

!Q a,
?

'

3 + + +
.4

1
G: .

1
.i

7 %'
u

! 8
L

.| 9

l
l 10

() i

12
1

'
13

1 14 -

1
I 15

16

17
,i _.w

- 18 - ~ '

t 19
a .

.i
*

20,

l 21

1

"O .

22
.

n

1 24
-

~

|

l'
t,

_

. .

. , . .

,
- *~

.a..
. A# __ | KYW_



e..----.n_:-a,u n m n - . - , = - ,a + -- n . ; - n - = ~ . we ~:~- :
t

-

-

WEL/wel i 3s

1
_P _R _0 _C E..E _D _I _N _G _S.

2 CHAIPRAN PAR M I'.2S: Gced morning, ladies andm
I ()

3{ gentlemen. Please come no order.

4 The record will show that this prehearing confer-

.

5 ence began at approximately 9:30 a.m. on March 15, 1973 in

G the Federal Office Building, Sacramento,' California.-

,

7 We were initially scheduled to be in room 3410.,

!
.

6 The room was too small to accommodate the group, so we

j 9 switched to this room.
i

10 I want to thank Mr. Widdificld, the Building

11 Nanager, and hic staff, for being so cooperativo.

12 There will be no smoking during the conference

13 today. We appreciate that very much.

j 14 Incidentally, I don't see the Intervenors. I
;

. .

'i 15 assume --

1

16 (Persons in the audience standing.)
1

17
'

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: You may be seated at this-

- 18 ta''e if you wish, since you have been admitted as a party.

.

gg One thing I would like to know is who will be spokesman for '

s
-

1

20 the group?

h 21 MS. SCHIHKE: It's a spokeswoman, sir.

22 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Spokeswoman. I'm sorry. I,g ,

23 MS. SCIIIMKE; I4y name is Myra Schimke, one of theI

y intervenors.-

.

j 25 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right.
!. .

' *

';
Q',

q.-

.,
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1 Continuing, then, this is a special prehearing
i

. 2 conference before the Atomic Safety and Licencing Board of1

: (9
'

3 the Atomic 2nergy Commission duly appointed by the Commission

!4 i to conduct this hearing.
1, i,'

' '

The Board is cornprised of Dr. Goodman, on myS

] t 6 right, a recognized e:cpert in nuc12ar physics, a professor

f 7 at the University of Houston.

On my lef t ic Dr. Leeds , also a phycicist, and ag

professor of environmental engineering at the University --g

Rice University.10

On my far left ic Dr. Hugh Clark, who is thej g3, . _

(- )
lternate chairman in this proceeding, a member of the bar

12
i i

of the oiserice of Co1emhtm. i1O is

My name is John Farmakides. .

14

,I The Notice and Order dated March 1, 1973, calledg

f r this prehearing conference as the initial preparation
L 16

towards providing the hearing, the evidentiary hearing, ong

,- the application filed under Section 104(b) of the AEC Act of
,

1954, as amended.
19,

3

4 Can you all hear me in the back?
! 20
'

-Q VOICE FROM THE AUDIENCE: I can't, sir.

1 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Will you please have seats?

O
' 2"

The application was filed by the Sacramento
23

Municipal Utility District for a facility operating license

l for the pressurized water nuclear reactor identified as the -

.

**
u
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.

Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating Station Unit Number One.

2- This facility was designed to operate at steady~

* '

i
.

j 3} , state /pover lovels not to exceed 2772 megawatts thermal at

O 4
.I
1 Applicant's site in Sacranento County, California.''

. .

S
. On October- 18, 1972, the Commission published in

.
- C I the Federal Register 37 FR 22012 a notice of consideration of

1 5
7 .iscuance of a facility license and notice of opportunity for

1
0' a hearing in this matter.

,

.

D The notice provided inter sl3.a that any person

4
10 whose interests may be affected by this proceeding may file

11 a petition to intervene with respect to the issuance of a
,

12 facility operating licence.

13 Two parties petitioned to intervene. *

14 By memorandum and order dated February 23, 1973
. -

15 the Commission denied the request of Mr. E. J. Frisbee, for
p-

'

16 failure to meet the requirements of Section 2.714 of the

~

17 Rules of Practice of the Commission. .

~

18 The second petition, filed by Dick Gregory,
'

-

19 Homer Ibser, Patricia Macdonald, George McAdow, Bruce McNitt,
,

20 Ruth O'hearn, Judi Phillips and Myra Schimke, is granted,

21 and these people were admitted as a party, subject, however,

j 22 to conditions stated in the Memorandum and Order. -

_,
j s

23 Those conditions are stated as follows:

24 MBy admitting Dick Gregory et al we,..." that is, the

1
-

25 Board passing on the petitions to intervene, "...do not
*

.
,; : ~ _ s

s. |: "
,
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..: arw:--may.; -:~ ,. ,L - . _y . _ _ __ ,__
.

' - - -

, - .-

c . .

.....
6'

1 necessarily approve any of these contentions."

2 It was then left to this Hearing Board to decide

I 3 which, if any, contentions will be permitted.

O
- 4 Accordingly, the prinary objective of this

,

| 5 prehearing conference will be to establish a clear and
.
I - 6 particularized identification of the actual mattors in con-

7 troversy through a review today of the contentions filed by
(

| S. the Intervenors, Mr. Dick-Gregory et al.
.

9 It is not the purpose of this prehearing conference
a

.

10 to tako evidence. This will occur at a later time during'

- |1 the evidentiary hearing.
'k,
'

12 This conference, as well as the hearing it antici-
t

13 pates, is open to the public. However, a member of the'

.

14 'publI~cf does not have the right to participate. That right
,

d

15 belongs to the three parties.

i'
is opportunity arises for a member of the public

to participate through a limited appearance, which allows-17

r
him then to state for the record his views on the matter18

. 19 before us.
.

j
All documents, transcripts and other materials '

h 20

b that are filed in this proceeding will be available for21

inspection to the public at the Commission's Public Document22

Room at 1717 H Street, N.W., Washington, D. C. and also at
23

the Sacramento City-County Library, 828 I. Street, Sacramento,) y
*

California.25

w ,. .m ,

~ I I :. * Ng'
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1 These are the preliminary matters.
i

k']
Let me now ask the parties to identify themselves.2

3 Mr. Applicant, who is representing the Applicant?

]'.
'

4 MR. KAPLAN: David S. Kaplan, appearing for the
,

5 Applicant, Sacramento Municipal Utility District.
t

'

6 CHAIRMAN FAIU1AKIDES: Thank you.
T

7 For the Intervenors againi would you please? ,,,

i
:

! O MS. SCHI!!KE: Myra Schim'cc , and I am one of the
:

i 9 intervenors.
,

10 CHAIRMAN PARMAKIDES: Thank you.

*

, . 11 For the Staff?
,3

|0 MR. KARTALIA: My name is David Kartalia. I'm an.
i

b ;s ;' attorney in the Office of General Counsel, United States

14 Atomic Ennrgy Commission, and I represent the AEC Regulatory

15 Staff in tnis proceeding.
i

$ 1G CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Thank you.

17 One matter that we should settle before we proceed,

~

18 Ms. Schimke, I understand'that you're the spokesman and will

19 be the party to whom the documents in this case will be
( .

t

20 forwarded, and you will take care of forwarding the documenta-

'l tion and coordinating for the rest of your group.
L

p 22 MS, SCHIMKE: Spokeswoman, sir.

23 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Spokeswoman. I'm sorry again.
.

|.
. 24 I'm so used to saying spokesman -- forgive me.

.
.

25 MS. SCHIMKE: I'm well aware of that.

+ , ;

' f
"

'A
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$ 1 MR. MC DONOUGH: Mr. Chairman, might I 'make an

4

-. 2 appearance? I

k) I

! 3 My nane is Martin McDonough. I'm General Counsel |
, n

~/ 4 for the Northern California Power Agency.

5 CHAIRMAN PARMAKIDES: Excuse me, sir. What kind

'
- 6 of an appearance are you talking about, sir? A limited

7 appearance?

j 8 MR. MC DONOUGII: No, sir. We're petitioners for
|

.| 0 intervention in this matter, and our petition for intervention

i
10 has not been moved. And 'I thought it desirable to make an

11 appearance today so that you knew about me and could tell me~.

|
12 what part, if any, I have in th'is --

13 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Can I have a copy of your

| 14 Petition to intervene, sir? .

15 MR. MC DONOUGH: Yes, sir.

i
;' 16 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Are the other parties aware

l
;7 of this petition to intervene?

|- 18 MR. KARTALIA: The Staff isn't aware of',it.
t

I 19 MR. KAPLAN: The Applicant is aware of it, your
i * ' i

1 20 Honor. It was filed about a year and a half ago, fWehave

h responded to it, but as Counsel states, a ruling has not yet21

b been made.a 22
|

MR. MC DONOUGH: Mr. Chairman, I talked to th2
L 23
4.

l Staff in Washington lasc week, and a part of the Staff isy

i aware f it, of course. The Staff has also respond d to the
~

25
l

y |*

- ,

, ii'.. '
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1 petition.

2 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Is this an anti-trustr,
k# |*

O petition, sir?
,
4

's 4 MR. MC DONOUGH: Yes, it is.

.

5 CHAIRMAN FARb'AKIDES: Oh, I beg your pardon. Fine.

4j G That answers this. This is not an anti-truct hearing. There
i

7 is a separate anti-trust hearing that will be convened at

] O some later time.

9 So that the reason -- I really don't know the
.

10 reason why you were noti informed of this, but so far as I

11 understand it the reason probably uns since _ su're concerned
C,. .,

12 frcm the anti-trust point of view that is a separate matter

(h<

A.' 13 unto,itself and will be considered at a later time.

14 MR. MC DONOUGHz Yes , Mr. Chairman. I assumed that
|

15 might be the case. but I thought I had better put'in an
1

i 1G appearance. I told Mr. Rathburg last week that I would, and

17 he'said that he would advise the Solicitor. I wanted to be

18 sure I didn't overlook anything.

19 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Right.'

.

,.

20 MR. MC DONOUGH: You'r'e telling me now that --

h CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: You have not waived the
21

i

j 22 right, sir. You have not waived the right. And it is a

matter of record, so we'll proceed on that assumption.23

j 24 Very. late last night I received a statement from

b ~

the Applicant. entitled " Applicant's Prehearing Conferencef 25
|
<

_' .*' a
_

* > ~
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1 Statement," dated March 14, 1973.

I e 2 Have the other parties received this?
| C

3 MS. SCHIMKE: I think one of our group has.
l

Q'-
*

4 VOICE FROM THE AUDIENCE: Through a misunderstanding u

!' 5 sir, the actual passage of the information ::asn't accomplished.

f|
'

6 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: ' lour name, sir?

.i
7 VOICE FROM THE AUDIENCE: Homer Ibser. It's.not

8 that I'm polite, it's spelled I-B-S-E-R. It's not Ib, sir,
i

.| CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Has the Staff received it?9 ;

']

.f 10 MR. KARTALIA: We received it about half an hour
'

.

!

11 ago.,' ,-,

' ( l

12 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Have you had a chance to !

( road it, ma'am?
13

l

MS. SCHIMKE: No, I haven't. -

14

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: I think it's wise that you
15

do. I've read it and to me it's a very reasonable suggestion -16

put out by the Applicant. I'd like for you to consider itt- 37

1
~

seri usly. It might be a way for us to proceed with the18

,
minimum amount of time wasted. . . .

|- gg
> ,

k So we'll recess -- how much time do you need,20
i

O ma'am2 Fifteen minutes 2 wou1d that he sufficiene timer
21

MS. SCHIMKE: I think that will be sufficient.j 22
0

' CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right. We'11 recesag

until ten o' clock, and will reconvene then.y
~

1 (Recess.) |g
|

up Q..r

* % # , GP
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[ 1 CHAIRMAN PARMAKIDES: We will proceed.

. 2 Has the Intervencr had a chance to look over the(q/

3 Applicant 83 Frchearing Conferonce Statement?

4 MS. SCHIMKE: Yes , va've had an opportunity.

5 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: What do you think of it,

; G ma'am?

7 MS. SCHIMME: I think our contentions as we have
,1 N

b
a outlined are still valid, and we do not accept it at all.

9 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right. Wall, then,.

t. 10 your contentions, as I understand them, are reflected in your
o

jj amended petition?

O'

12 MS. SCHIMKE: We feel that in the outline that we

I O save vou today thet it haeice117 --is
-

, _

14 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: The outline that you gave me-

15 today? I have seen no outline, ma'am.
,

MS. SCHIMKE: You haven't? Do we have an extra16
d
1 copy of that?

97 ,
,

L gg (Document .anded to Ms. Schimke.)
I.

(Document handed to the Board.)
'

? gg
h,

CHAmtAN FARMAKIDES: We'd like to have three! 20
.

!O covies or tht=, 91 ease. zor the eaeire soara-
zi

I
.|MR. KARTALIA: We have one extra copy here.22.O' CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Well, does the Intervenorg

?
~

recognize that in participating here you have to comply withg
~

the rules?
9

4

e

ks v I

. -
"

o
~

z
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1 MS. SCIIIMKE : If I may preface my remarks, Mr.
.

2 Chairman, I think you'll have to understand that we consider

2 ourselves concerned and responsibic citizens, without legal,

h' 4 counsel and without wealth. But we feel that we~have a grave
.

5 moral obligation to this and future generations, and we're

; G doing the best we can under the circumstances. And it's
'

'

7 our understanding under the law that this particular+ ..

8 Commission encourages informality'in the conduct of AEC

| 9 licensing proceedings, and we are doing the best we can.
.,

10 One of the intervencrs did go up to one of our
3

11 Congress people's offices to try to xerox more copics.m

g

12 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Well, let's ?.c sure that

13 'we understand that informality of coursa is welecmed up to'

14 a point where the rights of the other parties are not

15 prejudiced.

t

16 Secondly, informality is encouraged, I'm sure,*

but up to the poi $1t iehere an orderly proceeding is 'not
g 37

(
18 damaged. We will have an orderly proceeding. 1

'

One of the issues here is whether or not any of
. 19

20 your contentions will be permitted. Now, above all else we

b want a very fair and impartial record to be made, .:nd we211

a
22 will, in view of the fact that you have no counsel, we the

Daard will consider this very seriously in bending over23
t

.] 24 backwards, if you will, in your behalf.
a ~

However, just the administration of this thing25

,
.

m1'

lb ,s
,,s
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1 requires that you people give us the correct number of copies

7 2 so that we can proceed, and if you cannot meet that burden,'

b i;

-| 3 it's for you to tell me that you can' t do it, and you'll have

4
j to nake coma arrangements.

| 5 MS. SCHIMKE: Mr. Chairman, is -inywhere in the
9;

il
6 rules that we were to provide you this morning with a partic-

7 ular number of copies? If so, we would have done that.

.. 8 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Yes, ma'am. I think,it's
.!

9 your obligation -- and it doesn't matter if you're a lawye ;
,

i
~

10 or not -- it's your obligation to road the rules and to

- 11 comply with them.
.;

b,

12 The rules very clearly state that when you make a

13 filing with this Board that it be filed with a certain number

.j 14 of copies. We will enforce that rule, ma'am.
'

'I 15 If you do not so file, we will not accept your
-1

4

16 copies. ...

:.1 .

1 17 MS. 3CHIMKE: Well, again, as I said --

'

18 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: We want to be helpful here,

f . 19 but we want you to be helpful, too. We cannot proceed in

.

; 20 an orderly way without your cooperation.

'

21 That's enough on that subject.

?
22 The problem that the Board is having is to

f, 23 understand whai are your particular contentions. We think

^1

24 that your ame,nded statement, dated 17 January 1973,]
2 -

25 entitled, "Right of Intervention and Amended Petition for

4
-

+
+. ., .

lA
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I Leave to Intervene," we think this states your contentions.

2: New, is this a proper ascumption on our part?
:1 -

3 MS. SCHIMIC: Yes, sir. But we also feel - - and |
i 4 correct me if I'm wrong -- in this prehearing that the

,

I i

5 purpoce of the prehearing is. to make clear c::actly what kind I

i
; 6 of -- to present to you the issues wo will be discursing at

7 the hearing, and we think it's wall stated in this broad , y,
G outline that we presented -- and Pat Macdonald has extra

~

t .

-)j 0 copies now.g

!
10 (Doctrnents distributed to the Board and to the

11 parties.).
.

; \
| u
! 12 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: That's not completely correcte
I k

13 now.
t *

1

i 14 The purpose of this prehearing is to allow.the
|
! 15 Board to understand what your contentions are, and to partic-
|

16 ularize them for the record so that we can rule on them.
i

f 17 In other woi-ds, following this prehearing confer-
e

k 18 ence we will issue an order. We will either grant or deny

'

/ 19 each of your contentions. We will grant all or deny all, or

20 grant any or deny any, or any mixture thereof.

fh 21 Now, the fi*st thing we'd like to know -- again

22 for purposes of an orderly proceeding -- what are your,

i 23 contentions? And we think that your anended affidavit,

d -

! 24 identified earlier, states your contentions. And I've asked
1
1

] 25 Yon the question: Is this true? Can we assume that?
'

}
_

..

,

4 .,t-' + 5

a
" I

.
,
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i

I :15. SCHIMKE: Yes, that's trua, sir.
,

| 2 CHAIPJIAN FAR'IAKIC3S: Okay.| Nq1 i
et

,

! '3 Now, does thnt 17 January document identify a'' I
a t

4| of your contentions?
!

'

S MS. SCHIMKE: I!o, sir, it doasn't, t

,

- G CHAIRMAM FARI!AKID2S: All right. What are the

i 7 additional contsntions that you have that are not in here
-

8 that were in your first one?

; 9 MS. SCIIIMKE: Will you hold just a second?
~

.

l
10 (Pauso.)

_ ti MS. SCHIMKE: Mr. Chairman, I think the only two
i (I
| 12 that aren't mentioned in the affidavit dated January 17 is

h ;3 the one, "Divertment of Radicactive Matericla," and then --

j ;4 CHAIRMJdi FARfM IDES: Would you identify that,
I

t
'

.I 15 ma'am?
t

.

16 MS SCHIMKE: Pardon?

37 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Would you please identify

l
13 it?1 -

,

tg MS. SCHIMKE: That's number 7 on the other issues,

20 on the outline that we presented --

h 21 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: On your initial outline

22 dated November 17?
,

23 MS. SCHIMKE: No, it's the outline we presented

24 to you today.

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Well, was that' issue in the ~

25
>

.

.. .

* S

.; tir i 3. .#
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'

I November 17 petition?
i
! 2 f tS . SCIIIIGE : No, it wasn't, sir.q

'

2 CHAIRMTsN FARMAKIDES: Ic i.: in this new one?

4 MS. SCHIMKE: The one of January 177
I

.

5 CIIAIRMAN FAiuiAKIDES: January 17.
,

t
e

}
- G MS. SCHINKE: Mo, it wasn't.

7 CIIAIRMAN FARMARIDES: It's a new contention?
,

~~

p 8 MS. SCHIfGE: It's a new contention.

i
j 9 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: How do you identify that
4

'$

10 contention, again?

-- 11 MS. SCIIIMKE : It's number 6 on the outline we()'

.

j 12 presented to you today, "Divertment of Radioactive Material,"

io

13 plus, then, we added -- cm I going too fast? ,[
g

~4 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: bh, it's D, as in " David" "i|
~

l .

1 15 6. ' ' '

16 MS. SCHIMKE: Sorry.

.
17 Also, on number 7 we added we reserve the right to

%,

j 18 discuss other issues as are information becomes available." _,

'

19 And if you go -- also -- excuse me, on number 1 -
,

tj -

:! 20 under other issues we added an additional item, and it's

i 21 related to personnel standards do not provide for review of

i
1 22 mental health qualification 3of operating perscnnel.

23 CHAIRMAN FAR'!AKIDES: Do I understand you, then,
,

h|
|

24 to be suggesting these as new contentions not contained in
1 !

f 25 your initial petition or the amended petition? |
~

3:. v.
- .

_m

-
. . 1 \

,y ;Le.; r. '

F-~
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,

3 MS. SCHIMKZ: That's right, sir.
:

1 3 CHAIR!UW FAIUGKIEZS : All right.-

!

3 I!S . SCHI?iK3 : If it wculd nahe it easier, I uculd
.

f
V 4 cc more than happy if you want to go over the 7 --

, 7
ii;

~

0 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: We'll be going over all of!
4

i

! G thcm.
a

7 MS. SCHIMKE: Fine. -

. .

8 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDSS: And tre'll hear the position
.

9 of each of the other parties on each of the contentions that

,

10 you voice.

11 I think the way that the Board would like to,

7,,

kI
'

12 proceed with regard to considering the contentions of the

h 13 Intervonor.: is to teho che _u..;f 17 mended ; nition and
4

'

14 proceed right down thror gh the pages and discuss each i

} 15 contention in turn.
1

10 Some of the Je contentions we will not have too l

4

j 17 many questions on, if any. Other contentions we will have

. 18 more on. 1,

19 Is this agreeable to the parties?
_

20 MR. KAPLAN: It's agreeable to Applicant, your
-

hs 21 Honor.

22 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Staff?,

;

23 MR. KARTALIA: (Nodding affirmatively.)

b

i 24 MS. SCHIMKE: Again, as lay people without legal
.

~

25 counsel and wealth, it's our understanding that this is a
,

- ' 't .v
,

' * Q.. ; "1 ....

' '

'1 .

I, 1* '' ,..+
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II prehearing. And we do have a strong helief in due process. |

2
{-} And we assumed thrt since it iis a crohearina that we would be

,
)

3 presenting evidence and witnesses at cur hearings on cll of

) |*, I our contentions.'-
,.

U CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: You're absolutely correct.j
1

| G Dub please don't misunderstand -- I've said it before -- this

prehearing is a formal procedure. We're on the record. It's.- e

!
l G a procedure to allow us to determine whether or not we will
i
e

l 0 permit your contentions.
I
'

10 So when you characterine this prehearing conference,

11 as an opportunity to tell us what the issues are that you'ree

(m)
12 going to be discussing at the evidentiary hearing, please

m
k' 13 understand this is up to the Board to decide. w

I
14 Ncw, we'do not expect ary evidence today, as I've

15 said earlier. We certainly, however, expect your input into
'

?.

; 16 clarifying your contentions. And very frankly, depending

?
17 on your input, this Board will deny or grant the contentions,

s
! 18 So I hope that's vecy clear.

f
j 19 Do you understand that, ma'am? We just want to be

20 certain about this.

f 21 MS. SCHIMKE: No I don't, sir. In fact, I'm

22 looking for the regulations that deal with prehearings..[
23 CHAIRMAN FAR!ULKIDES : Well, look --

24 tG . SCHIMKE: And I guess I interpret them in the j

25 broad sense of the word, again, since we do have a strong
i

|o '
r

_

,-:

* 1
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l' I

1 belief in due process and are without legal ecunsel. And I'm !

i

1
-

n 2 sura you're as concerned as we arc with the hocith and !

kI f'

3 safety of --,

' IO 1

,

/ 4 CRAIPJ1AN FARMAKICES: Yes, we are, ma'am. And we i

! !

I 5 do recognir.o the dua procase of this 1 earing. And there will j1

I
4

- G be duo process here.

J 7 But you've got to recognize too that there are
''

(.
O certain rules under which you must govern your actions, and !

4 9 I expect that you will follow those rules. And there's no
,

10 ifs, ands or buts abouc. it, if you do not follow those rules

11 then you must pay the price. And the price would be that we'd._

j (.)
{ 12 cimply exclude your contentions,
t

13 Now, I think these are very reasonable rules for
s

i 14 you to follow. I'm not certain that I understand fully your
s
..

15 objection to the procedure that I voiced earlier.
P

- 16 Can you re-state this for us?
y

i
17 MS. SCHIMKE: Well, what we assumed we'd do at thh

to prehearing, sir, we3 to present the outline of those issues

1 "
i 19 that we would be discussing and presenting evidence and
1

20 witnesses to at our hearing. I mean that's the way we assumed

h that things would be handled, because we assumed, again, that21

i
22 this was a prehearing and it was at the hearing that we

J ?

1 23 prosented evidence and witnesses to prove our point on all

these issues we contend.] 24
~

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: ,At the prehearing, inj 3

y
4

a e .o-

.n . - <-%: i;v*

u
- '"4__
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t accordance with' cur prehearing order, page 2 it is stated:

t

c3 T. "The primary objective of caid special prehearing

b/
a conferencs vill be to establich a clear cad particular--.

1

4 iced identification of the actual matters in controversy |
;.

j
~

thrcugh a review of the contention.3 filed by tho |3
I

! .

] - 6 intervonors, Mr. Dick Gregory eu al, and to determine ;

.

which contentions shall be admitted as matters in con-'

7
^l

] c troversy in this proceeding."
4

.f 9 I think it's very clear, and we're going to

.1

.
jo proceed on that basis.

MS. SCHIMKE: Hell, I understand that fully, and.j ;; },

.! I
-- I think that's uhat we're doing.p,

CHAIRMAM FAI!.'J: IDES: Well, fine. We'll procced,j ;3

then, and we'll consider each of your contentions in turn.34.

Staff, is there any objection to ny proposal thatI 15
a

ij gg we consider the contentions stated by the intervenor under

document dated January 17, 1973? ' *

17

MR. KARTALIA: I have no objection, Mr. Chairman.Ib
I

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right, we'll proceed.gg

Incidentally, I see on this list that you
20

-| h presented to the Board today -- and for identification for
21

l the record, let's identify it as Intervenor's list datedy

Mar h 15, 1973 -- unless you have another title for it.
23

1 Just for the record. We have to be clear that we know what
24:

1

1 document we're talking about. -

' -

25+

,

. ,4

s m .
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1
But I see under III a word which ccncerns me,

!

" Prejudgment." |

! ! t,

What do you mean by thar., ma'am? t"

0
,

:1 4 MS. SCHIMKS: Ucll, we feel that ne can present
l

5" evidence to the effect that our case has been prejudged.

O CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: By whom?
I

7j. .MS. SCHIMKE: I would say by stataments that have

8 been made by the AEC that have been reported in newspapers in

0
[

relationship to our case. This we would like to bring up

10 again at the hearing, if possible.
'l

11 CHAIPJ M FARMAKIDES: Well, you understand that- m

Q)i

| 12 this Board is a legal entity. We arc appointed by the AEC.
' O

'> 13 We are not governed by the AEC. except through the rules. And.

,

14 through the rules, car actions are governed.

!S Now, if 7 understood you just now you were saying
i

16 to me that the word " prejudgment" goes semchow to the Atomic

? 17 Energy Commission, and does not go to this Board. Is that
[ '

18 correct?

19 MS. SCHIMKE: I would assume it would affect you
.,

| 20 also, if it's your place to --

21 QHAIRMAN FAR!MIDES: This is a very serious charge,
j

22 ma'am. Do you have any f acts to show us , this Board, that

23 we have prejudged this casa?

24 MS. SCHIMKE: Well, I think we can present that
. .

.f 25 at the hearing, sir.

; j

: y' , : ,.-.- .

..;
a:5p'

l ' ' ' . /.'- . . , '9

f
' '

y +w?'. '
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I CHAIMIAN FAPJ4AKIDES: No, you can't. You've got

I' 2 to do it right now, ma'am. I want to hear chcut this, 1e i

j k I

5
{ O MS. SCHI!"dE : Uhy can't uc? This is not an

4
1 cvidentiary hearing. It's our understanding it's a prehearing,
f 1

I 5 and we .foel we can present evidence and witnesses to that

6 effect.,

7 CHAIm!AN FAm1AKIDES: Ma'am, if you want this
o

S issue to be considered at the evidentiary hearing you'll have

9 to give us this information new, to m2.

'1

1 10 MS. SCHIMKE: Well, what rule makes it so, sir?
-

.

_ 11 .t CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: I don't wish to engage in,.

f T j,

. s

}
'

12 an argument with you.

r
J 13 A moment ago I asked you all not to drink coffee

14 in the hearing room, and at that time you argued with me.
s .

*r . ,

15 Again, now, I'm telling you what the rule is.

16 As the presiding board here, it is within the

;7 authority of this Board to act. The rules are your respons--

,

4 18 ibility. And I want to know if there are facts in your

19 possession that indicate that we have prejudged this case, I

20 want to know those facts.

) h 21 MS. SCHIMKE: May I say something, sir? I think

i
'

22 You're being very hostile to us. You're supposed to be

3 impartial.
J

y Getting back to the coffee, at no time was there

~

25 |a sign -- I asked you politely, I did not argue with you, sir.

i
*

*
.;.

*[
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I I asked you x.ny I please finish my cup of coffee. ;4
r

2f I think that was c very hostile and. not impartial

3 kind of statement tha*c you just made.
:

4 Again, we ura trying to do our best under the1
''

5 circumstances, and I think that's t very hosnile remark on
>

) 6 your part that shows you're not being impartial.
?

/ CIIAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Well, are you saying that

8 this Dcard has prejudged thic caso, ma'am?4
1

| 9 MS. SCI!IMKE: I think, as I stated, we will be

.

] 10 prssenting evidence to that offect at --
1,

-| 11 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: You may not have the oppor-

l
! 12 tunity.

Od 13 MS. SCliIMKE: Wall, what ordar allcwo you to
;

j 14 state that, sir? y
,

!
I 15 CIIAIFRAN FARMAKIDES: This Board will just --

.

I 16 MS. SCIIIMKE : Is there a rule or regulation that

17 you're going by that allows you to make that ruling? ,

18 CIIAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Look, this is a prehearing

. 19 conference for us to decide what are the issues that are

20 going to bc tried. What are the issues? If cne of these
4

h issues if prejudgment on the part of this Board, I'd like21

1 22 to know about it now, for the reason that that's a very

23 serious charge. It's a very serious charge.

O
"

24 When I see this word " prejudgment" standing alone

)
~

25 as an issue that you present, and you tell me -- you haven't
u
) , ..w

p
.

'
*; . _. w ,

' $_1|$ }. a *
,
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.! ;
quite told ma yet, but you're implying it -- that it's the'

2
(] Board that has prejudgad, then, you see, you're making a

, e i

very serious allegation. And I want to kncu, what are the*
+

h *4I facts?*

t

5 This is ccmething which I nust know now. If we,

0
4 have prejudged, then this whole hearing -- if you can show

E|
7 this -- this whole hearing, in fact, becomes moot, and we

.,,

?

0 raight as well cancel the hearing and convene another Board.

&
" 9 But if what ycu said earlier is that we have,

30 prejudged merely because this happens to be a Board appointed

11 by the Atomic Energy Commission, then no Board can properly

12 give you a hearing, as I read you.

13 MS. SCHIMKE: You're stating things that I cannot -

14 say, sir. I thought that we could present evidence and . -
,

,

15 witnesses at the hearing. And all I'm asking of you sir is
,

16 what order or rule are you going by that states that we can'tj
el; ,

I 17 discuss that at the hearing? c
i

.

18 Again, I'm not trying to be antagonistic. I'm a1
/
..

19 lay person doing the best I can. -

.

20 CHAIRMAN FAPJMIDES: Right. And I've giveir you

o 21 the explanation earlier, and that is that a prehearing

22 conference is an opportunity of the parties to articulate

23 the issues. It's an opportunity for the Board to decide

24 which icsues will be admitted and which issues will not. -

~

25 If the Board does not feel that you have any basis,

! ..
*f *4

, ,

* 3 * ,

*
*

_
.
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I of fact, that there's no material issue of fcct that you can
!

I 2 pracent then ua will not ad.it the i: sue.j ;

..

1 J So I'm aching ycu new: what are the material facts '
' r3

'

)
-

4 rhat ycu havo, or what is it? ilhat infornation do you hava !
t
.

S that we have prejudged? !
*

'
'

6 MS. SCIIIIIK2: Wall, sir, along with some of the

r

f.
7 other issues that we presented in our outline dated -- as

D you gave it -- < 1 March 15, 1973, we feel that we could i
1,

p 9 add now issues, and we feel that whic is a new issue from
,

i'10

!
ecent events that have happened.r

.. 11 CIIAIRMIJT FARMAKIDES: But you've got to be more

b. i
! 12 ' specific. This Board -- do you have any information. that

'
i -,

(' 13 this Board has prejudged this hearing or this matter pending

14 before us? I think that question is very clear, ma'am. Give

15 me a no or a yes ansvar.
i

1G MS SCHI!!KE: Again, as ! ctated, we assumed this

i
17 was a pre' hearing and not an evidentiary hearing. And before

.,

:

18 I discuss that, am I wrong -- T

10 MR. KARTALIA: Mr. Chairman, coulil I just make an.

!

) 20 observation?
i

kml 21 CliAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Go ahead.

t -

f 22 MR. KARTALIA: I believe that, by way of explaining.-

. . . . .

'

23 perhaps what the Board is driving at, the rules require at the

24 outset a statement of basis for contentions, and it certainly

|-

- 25 does not fall upon you to put on witnedbes and prove that
I
v , -

''arh,

k
, N; ;* R .. .a

,* ,

. N
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I come type of prejudgment has occurred.
:

2Q 3
However, I think the nature of the inquiry of the

3 Board 10 merely what is the general basis for the new

s
contention which you are raising right now?' ~

(

h- 5
'I

I think, to put i'c very coldly, what is at the
t
'

G bottom of it?

7 CHAIIBIAN FAPl!AKIDES: Thank you, fb . Kartalia.

'
8 It's more than that, ma'am. I'm very much

9
|

concerned when I see any suggestion on the part of any party

10 that this Board has prejudged. This goes to the very

11 essence of our hearing, it gcas to the very essence of our

12 judicial procedure.
, . -

IS If you hava any information that this Board has
,

,

14 prejudged, I want to know. If ycu do not, then fine, tell me.;

I 15 This is such a serious matter that I have pulled it out from
!

1G all the other issues, and I will consider this first.

-

17 MS. SCHIHKE: All right, sir. Beforc we proceed,

18 if -- again, since we consider ourselves a democratic group,
I

10 before I say anything else on that I would like to discussj
1

20 that particular issue with the rest of the people.
; ..t.

| 21 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: You may,~

i

22 MS. SCHIMKE: Thank you.

.

23 CHAIPJ4AN FARMAKIDES: I'll give you ten minutes,
s

p

24 until 10:40.
*

.

4

} 25 (Recess.)
e
e -

,
,

,# .

4
,
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.

I Are you ready to proceed?I,
CIIAIRMAN FARMAnIDES:I

f |O Sir, as I ecated bafore, tc, again, i:

2 M3. SCHIMKE: ! !
! l

have a strong belief in democracy and we maka decisions that
t

h 2' '

.I l it with the
,!

-
Way, and I cpprociate the opportuni y to discuss40 i

The other intervenors agreed it would be
>

0- other intervonors.
g

G k.
a good idea to present to you uhat led us to put that partic-.,

j

One of our intervenors is ,
|

| ular statement in our outline.
\

I
|

8 xeroxing copics of that. .

It's hard for me if I don' t have a copy of it in '.n

9'

front of ma myself, but one of the otner intervenors is going
!
1

10j

O 1 to xero:: copies.
,

f

(ooou===t *="eoa to *o chairr:"" : !'2O And again, I think it's important
MS. SCllIMKE:13

for you to realize that we are naive, doing the best we can.14

we felt when we presented that, that since this Board is
15

appointed by the Atomic Energy Commission, we found when that:: IG

particular item was put into the press that there was
,

17

discredit of two of the potential witncases we might have at
18

t And we did receive many calls from
k our evidentiary hearing.19
j

the public stating, " Gee, it looks as if your case is over.;

20QI

with, that you're not going to be having a hearing."
,

,

'

' 21
4 Well, ma'am, let me very

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES:22
You've handed me an article --quickly put your mind at rest.

1 23

I imagine this is in the Sacramento paper, it doesn't say
24 -

.

l 25 here...
-

l
.

m.

N' 'y
-

yo-
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I MS. SCHII'JQ:: Yes , it was. "The Sacramento Bac. "
,

l L,
CHAIEI!AN FARMICIDES: The caption of it is, "AEC~

,

;. -

| Says It Will 0%ay Rancho Seco After Accurance of Safety."3

! '. a
Well, I von much share your ccncarn, insofar as4 "

.-
Dp-.

wheevor wrote this article -- I don't kncu where he got the

t Gl information, number one. I don't know who the spckesman was

1 7 at AEC who made this statement. Number throe, I frankly .~

$

0 don't care. I don't care what the AEC says. This Board is

d 9 required by law to complete its mistiion under the law, and
I
j 10 we will do that. -

11
~

If ycu're concerned cbout this statement that

i O
12

|
appeared in a newspaper, I could care less about the statement

(O> 13 that appears in a nouspaper. It's not going to govern the

f
'

14 actions of this Board.

15 Now, secondly, what the AEC says is their
-

i 16 business. If the AEC hac said what this article stateu it
S

[ 17 said -- we don't know that, what the Board does is our

i

18 business. Ntd when you come up with the word " prejudgment"

V
19 and suggest to me that this Dourd has prejudged, I consider

; 20 this to be the most important issue facing us right now.
4 g' 21 I'm not concerned about the AEC. I'm concerned

I 22 about this Board. If you think that we have prejudged there

23 is no reason for us to tontinue this hearing, and we will

3 24 then ask you to submit a motion with affidavits proving or
.

j 25 showing us, this Board, that we, the Board, have prejudged.
t

~sq ' +

; ; ,
:

[
'

,. .
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1
. And I will require that, if you tell me that sc, the Board,
I
'

Q- {
hava projudsjed, and that's what ycu roca by th t title III

2

3 in your new list. That's *ehat I'm trying to get you to

0- t'' crticulate.,

U Ncw, insofar as I sco you're not really telling

6 :r.c that thic Board has prejudged. You're saying that some-
1

'j how the AEC has prejudged what it's going to do. . .. e-

O But first of all, thic Decrd rules. And this

9 Board will rule on the regulations and the law, and you'd
i

10 better believe that. Now, our ruling,is subject to appeal.
. , .

Il Granted, you can appeal. The Staff can appeal. The
,

12 Applicant can cppeal. And that gcas to an appeal board.

O 13 And then it's their decision to make.
:

i #4 Now, from the appeal board, the Commission may
'

15 become involved on its own motion. But I'm not concerned
f

16 with the appeal board's decision, er the Commission's,

3
e

< 17 decision. I'm concerned with the action of this Board, and

18 I don't want any taint of prejudgment on this hearing by
.:

19 this Board. And I would like for you to clarify the record.j '

20 with respect to that.

i 21 MS. SCHIMKE: I'd be more than happy to, sir.

22 I'm sorry if you took that as a personal affront.

23 I did not mean --
|

24 CHAIPJ1AN FARMAKIDES: Not pctsonal to myself.
; -

25 It's personal to this Board.

- k$|| \
n a; 1

-

o%g _

|

.

. _ ,

. .m. e.-

t _
0 '
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4

{ 1 MS. SCHIMIIE : All right, si. . Then you can

2 uncerstand, again, as lay people, that we acsmad since --m i

V L

3 lj again, I hopo you're not tcking this as an attach -- when you

^

4 ucro clarifying the matter to us, that is, when we sau that
,

.

D wa ansumed, wo will ba more than hapyf to take that cut.
~

G Again, I do think it's an important issue, maybe
y.
:

7 before the evidentiary hearing, in the cense that it does''

,) , , .

,
6 discredit witnessec that we perhaps will be prcsonting at the

1

0 evidentiary hearing. And I do not want you t take this as

)4 to a personal affront to this Board, We didn't mean it that
.

.,

. It way.
.'

12 A7ain, in our naive fashion we saw that, and our

(. 13 cssurgtle.- - ucag, and . n sorry.. . -

14 CHAIRy.AN FARMAKIDES: Fino. Well, then, that's

15 cleared up, and I very much appreciate it.

gg Now, if you feel that that article in any way

6
j7 discredits your proposed witnesses -- that would be Mr. Ford

18 and Mr. Kendall, I imagine --
,

c
,

et ,

f jg MS. SCHIMKE: That's right. ..
-

ny

k 20 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: -- we will allow you to
.1

I h raise that particular issue when the witnesses testify for21

; ._ 22 you.

MS. SCHIMKE: Thank you. Then I guess we had tblat
23

24 under the wrong heading.1

l~

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Well I feel much better about '

25
N

.

.

W
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I this, frankly. When I saw the werd I ws concerned, because,
2 us I've capracted earlior, the 3 card is very jealcus of its3

I ! ;

3 integrity.

* 4 M3. SCHIMiI: I might add we're vary glad to haar
3 that.

6 CHAI!U!AN FAMUGIDES: Let's also mention one other|

[ 7 thing. The conduct of this hearing is the responsibility of
S this coard, and the guiding principle that we have alwcys

|
g 9 followed is a fair and impartial hearing. And I'd like all
1

} 10 thp parties to understand tho^., that it's always a balancing
11 that the Board must do, uhat are the rights of the three!O

l 12 parties. I cannot be impartial to,one party, and that means
($ 13 the Intervonor as much as it doas the Applicant or the Staff,

j

in spite of the fact that the Intervonor is not represented14

15 by counsel. ~.

I

10 As I said earlier, we'll bend over backwards to
17 assist the Intervonor. But we cannot do .3o in any way that

,

18 would damage the rights of the other parties. As soon as we

do that then I'm no longer conducting an impartial hearing.19-

3

3 20 Okay, let's go on now.

h 21 I'd like to return this article frca "The
2,3 Sacramento Bee" to the Intervenor, and I want to note that4

23 I did not show it to the Board. I looked at it as the lawyer
24 member of the Board only.

\

25 "The specific aspects and subject matter of the -

E .L.
'

,

,

_
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^

.

1 proceeding as to which petitioners wish to intervenc." I'm,

;

i
2 quoting fror. page 1 of the amended petition by the Intervonors.. -

.)
3 ficw , let's go to 1(a). IIere, the Applicant and

1

4 the Staff, as I understand their responses, have claimed that
.

.

S this is a challenge by the Intervenor to the regulations.

O What is your reply to that, ma'am? I'm talking

1 7 about 1(a), which appears on page 1 and continues over to

l
'

j 8 page 2.
1
i
'

s MS. SCllIMKE : Woll., again, sir, we thought we had
b

g
'

10 adc.quately stated it in our petition and assumed that we
2

_

gj uould be prosenting evidence to this effcct at the hearing.

(~ ~)
'

12 CifAII4W1 FARMAK! DES: Well, are you in fact
!

O is cu=11e=9tav **e =eautseioc=7
.

'

14 MS. SCIIIMKE: Yes we are, sir.
4

-
i

f
Cl! AIRMAN FARMAKIDES: You are? Now, if ycu are15

16
challenging the regulations you understand that you've got

to comply with the rules in order to challenge the regulations.
37

73 And I'd like, with leave of the Applicant and the Staff -- and

i
maybe I shouldn't be doing this -- but I might just state thej gg

'

:;- -

: rule to you, and that's 2.758. You've got to comply w;ith3
:

? Q the rules. If you are going to cinallenge the regulations
21

y u ve g t to do it in the manner required by that particular
22>

)
rule.g

1
And incidentally, since I mentioned a regulation, |g

l*

I might also indicate that earlier you asked me as to the |
-

25 i,

'
+

, .. +L
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~
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1 authority of the Board to requiro you to participate in the
.

'
.m 2 s ue -- under the sama rules as I would require a lawyer. |

bl!

3 Mell, you might lock at 2.712, you might look at 2.757.
,

h How, once you're a party then you ccmply with the'
4

5 rules and regulatiens of thic Board, and you 3. greed to that.

3 Getting bach now to --

!!S . SCHIt!KE : Can I just say something, sir?7 . , .p., -

] g And again, I just can't stress it enough and it may sound _

4

'

very naive on our part. Initially, many of us start off withg

the material that the United States Atomic Energy Commission
10

provides to the public that makes those provisions sound
- 11

L,!
vary simple. Y u know, in fact they have very good little

12

'*5"'"" * " 5' * * * * Y ***
13

outlines and very informal. And wo really took seriously
j g

! the natorial that was given to the public.
~~

j 15 ,

^ ' * * 9" "9 **
16.

fact that you're making; that is, that the rules are not easy

I to read. Ilowever, they're not unclear. And that'r why I - .

18 ,

'

did pinpoint the two rules for your use. -

g,
,

!!S. SCIII?!KE: It would have been --
s0o

| @ CI! AIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Ycu do have a copy of the
1

,
;

ru le s . One of the letters that was sent to you included a"*O
copy of the rules. So I know you've got them. And this is

M
.,

d just one of the requireinents that you've got to meet.

f'
24.;

s MS . SCIIIHKE : Sir, would you please tell me what -

25 I
*

. ,
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1 day that wa's that we roceived copics of these rules, because

I
?. I don't recall receiving them.

j.

3 CIIAI3!!At: FA31tAKIDES : It's i.n the filings of this

4 j caso. .'tr . Iic N i t t , I believe,~uns the persen who received |
- I

5 them. j
,

i

G f45. SCHI?IKE: Is the Board obligat0d to cond it to

'
7 all the intervenorc, because --

~

C CIIAIRMAN FARf frGDES : No. As I understood it, this

9 was part of the Staff's interaction with you.

10 11R. KARTALIA: fir. Chairman, I have no recollection

i1 of that. I did give a copy of the rules to ifr. Ilomar Ibser

O
! 12 this morning.
,

' s
_) 13 CIIAIRMAN FARf tAKIDES: !!ere we go. It's dated ,.

; 14 April 14, 1972, t,o !!r. Bruce J. McNitt, 2310 0. Street,
i

! 15 Sacramento, California, --

16 1IS. SCHIf4KE: That's April? Ne didn't even file,

b ,

17 our --
- 1"

'

18 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: -- by Joseph Scinto. .

I 19 f tS . SCIIIMKE : -- petition until November of '72.

20 VOICE FROM THE AUDIENCE: As I recall, that was'

i
.

h 21 a short --

22 CIIAIRMAN FARMAKIDES : Your name, sir?' '

i
'

71R. MC NITT: Bruco McNitt, sir. Excuse me. Asg
3

I recall, that was a short letter. It's been, you know,24
4

,
~

[ a st.a year since I read it. But I don't recall it as25
f
. . .

f , me_ s

'

-
, ~ -%,i? **r, - g ,r
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4

1 baing very inclusive. ,

; I
g,

! 2
. ,

CIIAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: My only point is that you'd
i I !
~

O' gotton a copy of the rulcc. Now, do you nced Edditional |
! bq 4 ccpies of the rulos?-

i

5 14S. SCHINKE: Yes, sir. And I'd like, if I might,

-
G to clarify semothing. If that was in April of 1972, the

7 Intervenors, the 8 of us, did not file our original petition I |

l. .

'

s to intervene until November of 1972. And as far as I know,

g none of us have received rules to that effect.
,

10 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: ifr. Kartalia, could you please

;; make a point of giving the Intervenors a set of rules?

| 12 MR. KARTALIA: Mr. Chairman, when I get back to
.

13 my Machington offico, which will not be until Monday, I will
I
t

i 34 send a complete copy of 10 CFR Part 2 of the Rules of Practice

t each of the intervenors.
(i 15

16 CIIAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: tiell, I'll tell you -- you
.

m

( have no ccpy of the rules now?
,;7

MS. SCIIIMKE: No. And if I might add, if you will18

19 look very carefully -- ,; q -
'

_ s

20 CIIAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: I'm willing to give you my

h copy, but frankly I've got it so marked up.
|39 . .

,

1

'MS. SCHIMKE: Again, it's getting back to what I3

originally stated, which was even under Section 2, documents3

y requested, and I.must say again that we took very seriously

~|the publications that have been given to the public. And

.. i.
. :- ,

,
,

, ,
- . -

|
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I |l,<

much of this material has been very difficult for us to get

2
{; our hands ca, even many of the materials related to the case

3 itself,

j b 4 Tf I might add -- I don't kncu if it's at the
1 !

S proper time -- it's eder the Seccion 2, under Documents.

6 Maybe this would be an apprcpriate time to get to that. '

7 don't know.

O CIIAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: 11o11, I'll tell you what

9 we'll do. I'll call my office, and I'll have them mail a
.

10 copy to you today.
.

. ,. 11 MS. SCliINKE: Fine.'

)
12 C1.' AIT4!AN FAR!!TsKICES : Let me he sure that I have

I
'

12 your address. Is your address on one of the services?

14 MS, SCIIIMKE: Yes it is, sir.

15 CIIAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: 11hich service is it on?

3
16 MS. Sci!IMKE: tiell, since it is a democratic under-

g

17 taking, perhaps it would be a good idea to send it to ali the

18 intervenors. ~i
. 19 CIIAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Oh, wait a minute. No, we

.,

20 can't do that. As we said earlier, you're the spokeswoman
j

21 for the group, and all service of papers will be made on you,
1

22 one copy, on the part of the other two parties, on you.

o

) 23 MS. SCIIIMKE: Can I add 'omething at this moment?s

24 ffe would --
,

L -

1 25 CIIAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: If the other parties wish to

[ .. u
.

. .

'

' t; -! ;
.

-
.

,

.es. -
..

,
,
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I supply you with o'' .tional copies that's their prerogative.

! | |-'

# 4

; ( - [' .
But insof.;r cc the rLos are cencerned, you are considered to :

f
m ,,

.ah one spekosman or spoke::wcman, andvillhave!
3 N] be one party

j
.

4 I e document served on you.'-

6
*

j 5 MR. KARTALIA: Mr. Chairman, could I got in on
|g

.1
' 6 this?

7 CI! AIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Yes, Hr. Kartalia.
___

8 MR. KARTALIA: As an accor.w.odation I will send a

Q
9 copy of the rules to each of r.he intervonors uhen I got back

-

10 to my office.

11 MS. SCHIMKE: Thank you.

> ;

12 MR. KARTALIA: I would like to note that this

13 morning I gave a copy to Mr. Ibser, who is part of your group.

i 14 IIe has now left the hearing room, and unfortunately his copy
;

.

! 15 is not available now.

1G CHAIRMAN FAPlGRIDES: So they do have a copy? ,

; - |
.

17 MR. KARTALIA: Mr. Ibser has a copy, but --L
, .

18 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Well, there's'a copy on the

19 desk.
'

f.
: 20 MS. SCIIIMKE: This is it.right here, I guess.

21 May I clarify something?

22 MR. KARTALIA: May we go off the record for a
,

23 moment? I don't -- there were two documents that I gave Mr.

( 24 Ibser, and --

t ~

.I CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: No, we're still on the25
*

- c. ,
3.

'%
'' [ >

* g. '* ^ *A ,

.
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,

' record, Mr. Kartalia. I'd like te have this straightened out.
,

!
' C) 2 MR. KARTALIA: ??cll, the document that was just g(, q

i S i

shown ma nas an outdated copy of 10 CFR Part 2. Mr. Ibser'
'

I
'

', had asked for acto historical natorials in addition, which I'

i
5

| The updated copy -- that is it, that's it.
1 . !

gave him.

0
| The Intervenors have an updated copy of 10 CFR

7
] Part 2, the copy I gave to Mr. Ibser this morning. Mr. .p.. n

. o ,.a ,

O MS. SCHIMKE: May I clarify something, sir? [J'.-
l 9 I CIIAIPJGli FAPJ1AKIDES : Yes, na'am. - '.;

N -

10 MS. SCIIIMEE: Mc vould like, especially when it
, , . .

11
| cones to the hearing, we would not like to be put in a

12 cituation where it would not allow other intervenors if they I

h
.

13 so chose at a futuro tine, to also speak for one anotner.
J ,,

14 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: No, ma'am. If you can't |j :t
3.+;

15 speak for the group at any time, you address the Chair and -

:
^ |l 1G you ask permission to have someone else speak for the group. ;

-g;-,

17 So far as I'm concerned, there will be one person
a

-

,- .

18 speaking for the group. That's yourself. 1.1
w, ,

4.. IS MS. SCHIMKE: May I clarify something else, sir?'
4

j 20 Is that binding just for this prehearing, or --

21 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: It's binding for the entire

h 22 proceeding. I cannot permit eight people or seven people
' I

23 to be talking at different times for the group, unless there'

24 is a reason for it and you give me the reason. Then we will

i. 25 substitute people for you. Assuming, for example, that
. .. . . . .-

4
* j. *

* '

s
'" '

'[ , f LS ''%
__
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1f you've divided the work among the eight people, and each one
:.

| .1 ! of them has a block of verk to .lo -- which will be a.3 4-

k. !

] 3 '|,

'

reasonabla acsumption --- I will permi that kind of di' riding
-

4 d of labor. But you're the spe%esuonan, and .C'n going to hold
, -il

,
,

! ; you rcrponcible for the hearing, including this prohoaring. |

o MS. SCHIHKE: Let mc clari.fy acmething further,
,

:.
.

: 7 then. If it should so happen that this was changed, we could,
e - ..

j e cortainly do that if I went to you and cuplained the reccons ,[
t ;at?

9 for it? '

4:
3..

! 10 C1!AIPJG.N FARMAKIDES : Yes. -"'

i
'

MS. SCIIIMi3 : Fine. That's all I wanted to know.1.-,,

(~'
; 12 MR. FARTALIA: Mr. Chairman?

'

(-.
.

13 i, (,,CHAIRMAtt FAl'11 AMIDE 3: Mr. Kartalia.'

a .s. ,

14 MR. KARTALIA: This is somewhat out of order, but~

15 the question has been raised about these documents covered
i

2n Part 2 of the Intervenor's --4 16
|

. CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDFS: Excuse me just a minute, Mr.
.

37
-

I! Kartalia. '[-18
t

- - |y

19 (The Board conferring.) '

'
'

20 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: My colleague has just

h mentioned something that we want to be very clear about.
21,

Insofar as the Intervonor is concerned, I'm'2O
,

'

looking to Ms. SchInko to be the spokeswoman. It's theg

decision of the Board as to whether or not we will permitg

anyone else to be a spokeswoman,
20

,.

.

T .14 __,g

1
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4
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!

|
-

1I Ac I caid carlier, if there's a rearcn why !b.
i

. !'-s ,() |
Schimko cannet pursue that :olo, then one will ask the neard j4

1
3! and uc will than consider the reacena for having ccmeene |!

1
i

| 4 elsa act na spckesweaan, cr spokesladr, and the Board vill '

g ,

* .

5
,o then agree or not agree.

1.

6 Is this clear?-

.

7 MS. SCHIMKE: No, it really isn't sir, bccause ,j,s
>n
:,v

S again, nay I point cut that in the ru2cs to thct effect --
'

I 9 MR. KARTALIA: Mr. Chairman, I think I can clarify
1
i

10 thic.;

! 11 There is a provision in our rules for consolidation

17. | of intervenorr. It's M . 2.715 (a) 'c.0 it pr: 1;c that tha
i

13 presiding officer, in thic cr.aa the coarC., at c uorica
.~. .

14 the consolidation in certain situations where no party's T--, Y

j 15'
'

interects would be advarsely affected. And it is contemplated
~..

) 1G precisely for a situation such as this, where parties have
S
b 17 essentially the same contentions. In this case it's my

f ,

understanding that the intervenors have identical contentions,j 18 ;

,4

3 10 and, more or less, identical interests in the proceeding.
A

f
(-d

I10 CHAIPJ!AN FAPJ1AEIDES: Thank you, Mr. Kartalia.

I
^

21 That's very helpful.

22 But look, let's -- in view of the fact that you()
) 23 just got the rules, which I did not realize earlier, let me

f - 24 quote something else to you.
,

This is Rule 2.718, Power of the Presiding Officer.I 25
,

.

5

-
~ .- c. . %p,yg
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1 "He has all the pcwor..." -- well, he's got a

'| 3
(3 ,

duty to conduct ---

<
; ,

?f
'

MS. SCIIIMKE: It didn't say "all tha power,"
'

kq i
i. though, did it air?A-

. .

5 CIIAIIU!AN PaniGKILES: Dcun below, "Ha has all the.

-

powers necessary to those ends." And I was simply going to 1O
i

:. '

f 7 list what those ends wero. ..

8 riou, what I'll do is go back and read the entire
.

9 scetion for those of the Intervenor group that do not havee

4

10 copics: -
,

9

11 "The Presiding Officer has the duty to conduct_.s

. -

a fair and impartial hearing according to law, to taket 12
i

h appropriate action to avoid dolay, and to maintain13
.E.

Y 'A'.'

14 crder. !!c has all the powers necessary to those ends, -

1 15 including the powers to admistar oaths, affirmations, to
J |

h 16 issue subpocndes authorized by law, to rule on offers
|

[ 17 of proof, receive evidence, order depositions to be !

!
-

ja ta2en, regulate the course of the hearing and the - b

;g conduct of the participants."'

20 And I emphasize that, becauce that is probably the ;

t' h Specific rule that would apply to a person not a lawyer more21

a so than --

14S. SCIIIMKE: Do all of those rules also apply23

a to the prehearing?

.

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Yes, ma'am. They apply. . -c.u
*

.

.f . . ,
,. **' i _

s '; -.

A . ' ' ,

-
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i

I throughout the entire precaeding.
,

I
2 And taan there are additienal rules that ar2 listed.] {}

.

O there. And it ends up with:

I

4| ". . .tske an/ other action consis': ant with this
i

-

5 . Act, this chapter, and Sections 551 and $30 of Title V,

Of
'

United State:; Code. "1

J 7 We're not in a frivolous undertaking here. This

0 is a very sericas proceeding, and I hope that we all understanc

.

O that. We do have the authority here, and the power to

10
.

concure. We have the authority and the power to suspend.

|
11

| () And this is not -- plaase, please understand, that
N',

| 12 we're not here in any way to whitewash an application. We're
i r)

13 here to do a job. And primarily the only reason is because
,

J -

14 the Intervenors have raised contentions and we want to hear-

- 15 those contentions, and we'll rule on them. .

#
4

16 MS. SCHIMKE: May I say something, sir? I have

'

17 the strange feeling -- and I hope I'm wrong -- that you're .

f 18 directing.all this at me. And as I told you earlier, we're*

4
'

_
19 trying to the best of our ability. And it seems to me that-

i

} 20 it's, in a subtic way, saying that we are acting in a

21 frivolous way, and I don't think that I am at all.

I 22 CHAIRMAN FAR'tAKIDES: No, let's be clear. I was

23 directing the rule to you because I understood that you did

24 not understand what the authority of this Board was. Insofar
4a -

c. 25 as that is concerned, 2.718, in addition to what !!r. Kartalia
S

.

~_.
.

f a, 7 7,*#

j w , % @]'
' ,}|~ , Q. ;
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'

' ! said --
i
i

! T. 2. ' . MS. SCHIIME: F' ell, I'm lacking at --
i b' d

| 3h CliAIPEI FARMA1GDZS : But lcok, one more thing here,'

4 cc far au I'm concerned this is a court of la'i. We don't
.

.

5 have a court rocm because they're all being used.

1

|
G Now, I want the parties -- and include all the

,

7 parties -- if you want to talk, to be recognized by the- ,.,

., . .

1 0 Board. This is a standard procedure that we must follow,
a

i

j 9 and any court of Inw will require this. The fact'that you

.!

I 10 are not a lawyer does not waive that requiremont.
|

'

1

i) So it isn't a colloquy betucen yon and the Board.
q gs

~ d;.. If you want to say scmething, let's be recognized.

, Lat's go bv.c; then, to my question.

14 As I understand it, in- response to 1(a) of your
. , -

15 affidavit, you are challenging the rules.

j 10 , fly next question -- again, as I underst ood you. ..

17 no, forgive me. I remember now. I asked you if you had

$ to complied with the rule relating to challenge of the rules,

19 which is -- I think it's 2.758., Let me just check that to
.

y

J
; 20 make sure.
a .

h (The Board conferring.)21

ce CHAIPJ1AN FARMAKIDE3: Yes, 2.758.,

#) -
L

-

MS SCIIIMKE: Where are you turning to, sir?23
'

CHAIRMAN FARNAKIDES: 2.758. I take it you have24
~

not filed the necessary documentation under 2.758.*

_. 3
*

.s ..

3 .y q cy ~, 4rd , --

,'F0 , "(;q;f;h k
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'

1 MS. SCHIMII: Again, since we didn't look at this,

!, 2 before, it's difficult for us to say. As we stated it, I

I

.[ 3 think we statad it clearly in t?.a affidavit.
|

., | And maybu ycu could clarify something for to --'

'
S and I'm not trying to be facitious at all --

G CHAIPm N FARMAKIDES: All right. If we can, we
.

7 certainly vill.
.

'

t 8 MS. SCHD!KE : I think that we still contend - .andj
| 9 a;;ain, I would have to state that not having an cpportunity
,

to look over this rule very, very carefully you*re putting.10 '
,

,

. .

11 me in a very difficult pcaition to say whether it falls under.s

/T
Q, -

. 12 this particular rule or another rule.
'

I -
,-. -

1. .

(J 13 All we'ra saying ic that we believe there is no ;

??'.
14 evacuation plan for Sacramonto should there be a major nuclear |,

15 accident or technological breakdown.
,

'

s

ig I guess -- again, as lay people, and I'm not trying-

' ~

37 to be facetious -- that's how we look at it. We were -

k '

10 concerned with an evacuation plan, and not concerned whether

gg it fell under such-and-such a rule, but were just concerned ' '
,

"

20 with the safety and well-being of the Sacramentans.

h 21 CHAIRMAN FAIG1AKIDES: All right. We'll hear reply
1
1

'" "" *" ^""'*"""" " ' ' " '
C_). l

1

23 MR. KAPLAN: Our position is the statement which !

we filed.- They are seeking to challenge the regulation.y
y

g We don't think they've made the showing required under 2.758. _

. .

d 'r, ' d f- %

: ; ~ t o,.qr; '

,

s'a Q --,
, r

il 1 . ;d . }~_ ' , &



. r

_. -

1

45 .

I| "*5 tic're urong, of course, the matter chould be certified to
!

I

}l
'

.; I thrs cenaiscion. But vc thi:d .ie're right, and that, ; hero orchf

3 the contentica should be disallotted. i

-- A - CilAININI FAntiTGID.75 : Mr. Cartalia?
''

< .

s Mn. IARTALIA: Mr. Chairman, I'm prepared to have

j 6 this matter decided on the brief, our criginal answ s to tho
:

7 petition to intervene, the statement that this matter had
.

l'
i
j g baan resolved in the Point Beach proceeding by Appeal Board

t.
j g ordor, and that this is not a propor contention, that the
i

10 rules do not require evacuation plans beyond the perimeter

;f of the 1cw- population .:one.

33 CHAIRMAN FARM.MIDES: So your point here is that

r'\
\._ i this contention chould be denied? . ,g

,

MR. KARTALIA: 'That is correct.94 .

CHAII N I FARMA.KIDES: Intervenor may reply..

15

MS. I : Again, f r larification, are youj 16

J '

-telling ma, sir, then, that the question isn't --g

A A DES: You can ask de Board, ma'am,
18

and I'll direct him to reply to you if necessary.-

s 19
a

-

-

1 MS. SCIIIMKE: Oh. Is he saying, then, in effect,
1 20

|h that the question isn't whether there's an adequato evacuation
'

plan; the point is that it docen't fall under this rule?.,

;

C!IAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Mr.' Kartalia, would you
2_0

.

j clarify your statement?

.

-

MR. KARTALIA: Mr. Chairfaan, _ my position is based

'
-. ,

#g '*y 1 g

a
g N ,4 y

*
- g, ,, g / i,, ,
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1 on cy understanding of the' contention. I do not understand

- 2 !)|
.

the Intervanors to be acscrting nev that the evacuatica plan,
1 ( .) L. i.

;; i,: the amcrgency plan of tnc Applicant that the Applicant hac !

1
1 4 included in hic Final Safety Analyain Report is inadequate
i

*

i

c es far ac it gcca.'

J 6 They are centending that it docen't go far enough,

4 7 that it does not include an evacuation plcn for the arca
4 .

l 8 beyond the lou-populaticn zcno. And our position is that

|

9 that is not required, that in effect they arc challenging

i

to the rules and nuct prec2ed by way of nele 2.7513, which has

jg already been. called to the Interven0r's attention.
,

L,
CIIAIRMAN FARfGRIDES: May I ask the Intorvencr,12

I do you hava any inferr.ation with respect to page I, itenj3

i

j ja 1 appearing thereon, do you have any information that
t

-

indicates that the emergency core cooling cystem is, as
15

you stated there, " faulty *?
16

MS. SCHIMKE: Can I get back to the other questionp. g

I
. gg En'd It's st m not clear to m , E n t of all -- _.

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Please reply to thic question
19.

and then I'll lot you get back to the other question.20

h MS, SCHIMKE: On questio'n 1 --r g
,

i CHAIPl&ll FARMAKIDES: Do you have any information,j g
)
/ ma'am, that indicates -- I think the way you've got it here,g

i that "The faulty emergency cora cooling system at Rancho Secoy
:

^
could allow a total core meltdown." Do you have any-

,5.
- u,.,._

B
,

~

e y. ,j,

,
. .uMW d

- -' c :- : -. au . . ,,
.
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1 information --
i

2 MS. SCUI'cG : Tec, that'c the Trid:nce, and uc willg
| 3 be prasenting evidence and witnessas at the evidentiary

G 4 hearing en this.
*

| 5 CHAIRMAN FAR!WIIDES: Well, right new I'm asking

|

| 6 ycu to toll na, do you have any information that you're going

7 to --
| ,

s . .-

i

a MS. SCHI!CG: Ycs, yes, sir.
~

lI C CHRIRMAN FARMAKIDES: You do. -.

1
'

10 MS. SCHI?SG: Yes.
|
>

11 CHAIRMAN FAMEKIDES: You have specific facts-

,

|
| 12 that indicate to you that the SCCS is faulty?
4

'

~;
.o MS. SCHIHKE: Yes, sir. ;~..*

14 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right.

i .
-

15 Now, let's go bach. What is it you wanted to
i

| 1G clarify, ma'am?

i

j IG. SCHUIKE: Dealing with tht tvacuation plan,$7
, .

18 again, I'm not trying to be facetious, but when wa tried to.
'

;

'

gg get this information -- if I can, and it relates to'Section.

20 3 -- since this infor:aation was supposed to be available

at our public library, I'd like to stato that, again, -- no
21

fault of the librarians, but there arc many packages dealing22

with the issues that haven't even been opened yet in theg
;

24 Public library. That makes it difficult. |

~

Wo did inquire at our own public utility library,3
. ,

. n : ..
G,2 '*; 1

'

,
, -- ,_;;. :t q ,. <

-
- M;e tei 1
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1 uhich wa thought, sinca it was a public utility -- our public

!
(_,) 2| utility -- that that libra::y r.mla be availabic. And we werc

!i i
inf<>rr.ed on covar:1 cecaciens lay our v:thli c utility librarian i

.) 3

4' th t that van for privace use.

! Go thic has bacn very difficult for us. 2nd wae

1
a
1 g could not find --

il
CHAI2 MAN FAR !AKIDES : Do you have any helpfulj 7

cc=nonta, Mr. Eartalia?e

MR. KARTALIA: Mr. Chairman, I did want to address '

g g
;

] 10 myself to this. The Intervenora have listed a number of
i documents that they hcvo not been abic to find, and come of

11,~
\>

thom simply do not exist yet. For that reason, I wanted to
12

( go through theco item by item and indicate whera they stand./ 13
,

-

The fi~st item on pago 2 of your list is ther
.| 14
;

I Safety Evaluation prepared by the Director of Licensing.
15

,

a. a y va un n a n ye een c mp e cd, and we
16

(. don't expect it before June or July at the earliest.
7

The second item in the final detailed statement on
9g

U environmental conditions -- or consideration. That statement
39

s

wa issued on March 12, just recently. We hive had copies
20

(') available in the rocm today, and I believe earlier, before

j
.

the prehearing, that I offered copies to you.

Il
:! But if there are non enough copies available here
" 23
2 we would be pleased to mail out additional copies to anybody1

,

-who wants ona.
25

.

,.9*g

.

-
. ' , > .- 4 p-, :
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'
1 The third item in the report of the Advisory,

3 2 Corniittee en Fenctor Safeguards on the applicanien for a:,
,

i.

| 3 | facility cporating licanac. That dccument ic nM availabic.

4 Ther ACRS han not c'emplated its review, and we do not

3 anticipate that the ACHS will ccmpleta its revicu before July,

k, G or that the raport identified as itom 3 uill be available

,

7 before July.
,

.j e The fcurth item in the propeced facility operatin J

l
license. We havo not draftad the proposed facility operatingj g

1

10 licence. I would be pleccad to cand you a copy of an'

;3 operating license icaued in another case so that you could
'

i 12 gaf: an idea of what ono lccks like. We will prepare one that
,

will lech nere or less like other facility operatingg

licences, and offer it to the Board later in the proceeding
14

' '

e, e pr pesed technical specmcadens for
154

.

I the attached proposed facility operating license. Thejg

technical specifications contain the detailed technicalg,

_

provisions of the license. The license itself is usually a
n

.

18
l
j document consisting of only two or three pages. The technical

19
Q. . .-

specifications, en the other hand, go into these matters in
'

20

h much more detail, the restrictions that are applied to the'

g

- facility, the valve settings, and so forth. That document
'

.

<.2

is not yet available.g,

The Applicant has submitted propocad technical

specifications for review of the Staff. The Applicant's -

25

g.
*

g. ,

W

-
. : .

,
,

k |, 86 ~
j g

*. , ' .
e : , .*
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1 prcposed technical specificatiens arc available. " Bey arc

,1,

2h cupposed to ho included cc part of the appliciat's Tinal( :
L/ p

3 Safety kialycia Report, rAich iu a pualicly w/ailable

# 4 doctr. ant.,

I

5 Our review of.the proposed tachrical specification:'

6 has not boon ccmpleted.
,

7 The si::th item, I teko it, is a reference to the
_,

*
O Final Safety Analysis Raport. That document is a publicly*

.

9 availabic document. It should be in the local Public
..1

.F

10 Document Room.
i
'

.
11 I heard you state that scmc of the envolcpes in

12 the Public Document Rocm had not been opened. Thic has not

13 been called to my attention before, although I must point out-

1

14 that these Public Document Proms -- local Public Document

i

15 Rooms -- are not under the direct centrol of the AEC. These'

! 15 are generally the libraries and other offices who volunteer
-l -

17 to mako this information available.
1 .

4
-

ja If that is the case, we certainly regret it. And

;' 19 I will mention to the Office of the Secretary when.I get

20 back to Washington to inquire into the status of this local

| h 21 Public Dccument Room. It should be in order.
1]

22 I would note that item 6 mentions specifically

23 the industrial cecurity plan. I would like to say, with
,

!. y respect to that, that that document is not normally available

H .

to the public, for a very good reason. It contains the25

;c
,

, < ; ,r,s .
)'

. 1

-

1

,

, >
.

.-
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i

I proviciens wnich the Applicant is going to take to safoguard

2{) tha facility frcn a cecurity vicrpoint, and obvioncly7 when'

.i.

5 ;j these dotsils are 1:nce.in they ne longer acrve any purpose --

h- 0

'| thinga auch cc how many guc.rdu and where they will bc
.

I
i 5 a':ationed, and 1ccha, and so forth,

i
6 So that docucent is not likely to be found in*

''. the local Public Document Kocm, and could be mcde available7

8 caly under the terms of a protective agreement to safeguard

0 its disc 1ccure.

; 10 Item 7 is the ovacuation plan. Again, the

it Applicant's o;.orgency plana, including ovacuation plan,c

i L.)
! 12 should be part of the Final Safety Analysis Reporte It is
'

r
k' 13 availabic to the public and chculd be avail.able in the local

| 1r Public Document Room. '

i
-

,

) 13 CHAIRMM FAPJIAKIDCS: Mr. Kartalia, is there
.;

d 16 anything you can do to semahow expedite the opening of the

k
17 boxes by the local public document rcom?

.

.

18 Look, insofar as this Board is concerned, we have' -

a . 19 no authority, we have no relationship at all to the

I Secretariat, we don't have any relationship to the Commissiongo

21 in any administrative role. All we do is un're here to make

22 a judgment, a decision.

23 So, on this procedural difficulty that you're
a

24 experiencing all we can do is ask Mr. Kartalia to do whatever
~

25 he can through his staff, which we're doing at this time, Mr.

l
*

y'._
,- - 'g,
I

'
'

-

, . .y



- - -W. . _ . - _.

l

:I
1

52*

Ij
'

I~artalia.,

2
kr3

MR. EALTALIA: |ir. Chairman, I'm willing to inquire
,

3} into it. I'd like to nota ths.t they arc organi?.anionally;

|
'

4 coparate frca es, frca my offico, as wcil. But in the pant i-
,

i
j 5 when situahions of this kind navo been diccovered they've
j

G baan quite coopers.tive and hcVe moved prompuly to try to
.

j 7 correct the deficiency. And I will speak to them when I get._
n

8 back to Wachington.
,

] 9 CHAIFJiMi FARMAKIDES: Thank you. .

. I,

10 Let's go on..;

J
-

11 MS . SCHUCIE : May I juct montion comething?
: O
I

12 CHAIRMAN PARMAKIDES: Is there anything more on
.

.

e 13 1(a), because we'll never finish going over these contentions
,

' ' '|14 if we are locked into one point. -

,

j 15 I think the Board -- are there any questions from

|
1G the Board? Dr. Leeds?

i' !
37 DR. LEEDS: No.

18 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Dr. Goodman? Dr. Clark?-

$

. 19 (Negative indications.) .

a 20 CHAIRMAN FARMMCIDES: We have no questions on

21 1(a).,

22 Do you hcyo anything further on 1(a) , ma'am?

23 MS. SCHI!GE: No. I guess I'm feeling a sense of

q y frustration, because I did want to add something to what Mr.

1 .

K trtalia stated, since it is part of the record. We like25
.

'
'

'' '

?_"[ ., r

. c. ,

, m -4 = "4 ',_,7 ' y.
.



-
--

,
_

- . . - , . - . - _ . . , . , , , , _ ,,

;
_

. . . z.c _, _

. -

, ,

!

t ~1
'

53

|
1 libraries, and I just would hate for those circumstancos -- '

i

: I know their difficult j(c nutaing that in ordcr. |

3 A12:o, I'm vendering, maybe ii: can be directed
,

4 to ycu 1:o you can direct it to Mr. Kaplan, be.cauca it's still
.

~

g not clear to us why cur public utility library, that informa-

'

6 tien couldn't he.ve been available for us thero..
,

.

1,- m

q 7 CHAIIEAN FAEMAKIDES : I have no authority to y
w.

l impose myaolf on the Applicant in this, ie
] n?A

c 9 Mr. Kaplan, havo you any thoughts in this matter? ^
r

'ti

10 MR. KAPLAti: My understanding is that three'

;; coparato copics of the Final Safety Analysia Report are~()
32 availeblo in Secremnto tao Aich we ha ra orovided, one to )

t !

O ehe Ca m or=1a Seetc u == m. _. e::c Cove =c .,e ruh11caticae !i3

-

34 Section, and a second to the Sacramento State College Library,

the Science and Technology Section, and thirdly, there's a
15

S
. copy that Mr. Kartalia has been referring to, available at'

16
,

:
) the Sacramento City-County Library.

1s .

4
; I might mention in connection with that supplying

18

to the Sacramento State College, rightly or wrongly, we'veg,

looknd on the Intervenors as a Stato Collega based group,20

h because Profbcsor Ibsor is on the Sacramento University
21

I Ifaculty and we felt that his copy wou1d be easily available22

a to them.
D
o

MS. SCHIMKE: May I clarify semothing?
i 24
1

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Yes, ma'am.

J .-
t .f

~

.

-

2 "b - ,, [~ a ke,$
'

- r?t['
, a

-

-

k__;r,Qi*ht '

: s 4 's7~
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I I'S. SCHIMKE : I have ao connection with Sacramento
,

.
.,

{} State Collega, and I thi:2 there is only cra, r:aybe two,'-

,

3 pecplo even connected. So t/c wculd havo no knculodge of that.

O'
|

4 CHAIRSliU FARMAXIDI:S : W il, Fr. Kaplan's point
1

5 wau that there are apparentif reverci copics of scme of the

k
*

docu.7entation available.0
4

7 Beyond that, and beycnd what the Staff can do inc

f .

O jogging the library through the AEC ProceedinrJc Branch,

d 9 thero's not much this Board can do.
6
j 10 Let's go to (b), uhich appears on 2. This would
.

11 be item 1(b) .q.

t G
12 Dr. Locds has a questien on thic on2.

r
's 13 DR. LEEDS: Ms. Schirce, do you have any informa-

, %_
14 tion to indicate that Applicant is unaware of the severity ^ "

-

15 of inversion conditions?
,

! .

, 16 MS. SCHIMKE: Yes, sir.
2

1

;j 17 DR. LEEDS: You do. ,

18 MS. SCHIMKE: (Nodding affirmatively.)

P,
. 19 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: And this information, then,s

'

i,

.

; 20 would be shown during the evidentiary hearing as evidence?

21 MS. SCHz!CE: Yes, sir.

22 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Dr. Goodman?

23 DR. GCODMAN: Do I understand that you have no't

24 read the FSAR and its, discussion of this point?i

'

, _

25 MS. SCHIMKE: Since I'm not the one that looked-

1 ..

?'

y- { ._ .'
'

.-s. .
'

- .4 d,

-

,
-
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,

!

1 .j through that particular thing you're talking about -- that

d
T4 uould be Mr. Ib.:er, and he is not here at the present tinte.U' h. .

-

.

| 3j But I still maintain that ac will be bringing at

0 the ha?. ring evidenca and uitnacsca i:o the effect th.'.t the
li
11

'i ' .:tatLT.cnt is true.

.

1
,

6 DR. GOODF1,H: But do you know whether Mr. Ibscr!,

I 7 has road tho :?SAR or not?
, ..y

w .

8 i HS. SCHIMKE: I would have to confer with the*

9 other individuals before I could ansuor that, sir.

u

j 10 CHAIRMAU FARM.AKID2S: Loch, you'ro reprosenting

c n the Intervoners, and if wa go occh cnd cvrj time we ask a-

ld
| 12 question and you have to confer with the rest, well, we'll be
!
.: j3 here for a year and a day.
1 ..

14 You have to represent them. Now, if you don't
.

9

; 33 know there's no big problem. Just say you don't know.
u

MS. SCHIMKE: I would be guessing, cir. I would16

assuraa since Mr. Ibser is ucll informed of this -- but I'-
17 -

3 w.

w uld just be guessing, sir. '"'

18

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Now, the point raised by10 ,

]
'

Dr. Gcodman is a good one. Since you've expressed earlier20

h that you've had difficulty getting the docun.cntation, there
21

might e this point to be made; and that is, that you haveg

n t c nsulted the FSAR. If, after you have read the FSAR,23

you then decide that this matter no longer is worthy of a
3 g

~

contention status, I would hope that in good faith you wouldg,

. . ' (y~ ~

, ,

t 6'))?--

; -

. . ggy.. --
.

,. ,. ~u
_
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1 then so state to the Board.

2 Ue have no prob 1cm heth the fact that if you don't

3} kncu of the information in the FSAR, and 9:cceed without't a

- 4 ' hat kno11cdge to reach a certain conclusion. Once you do

5 havo information which indicate 3 to ycu that that conclusion
- .-
1

~

, s is not cound, or that conclusion should be mediiiod, then
_

j 7 we'd like ycu to go ahead and os tiy your conclusion, modify

i
g your position.

j (The Board conferring.)9

to CHAIR'GN FAB?JJCIDES: Dr. Goodman has mentioned toi

.
.

jg me that it would be extremely important for the Board to know~
.

,

t

| \ ._

12 'chether or not the Intervenor group has road the FSAR in

( I ordian for un to rccch a judgment on your contentionss33.

i

Is it possible for you to consult.with Mr. Ibser14

during lundeon, and con after --
15

MS. SCHI!mE: We would be more than happy to, sir.
16

C11 AIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Fine.g
,

.

Are there any other questions on (b)?
18 ,

(Negative indications by the Board members.)
19

k' '

Mr. Kaplan, do you have any ccmments on - (b) ?l 20
-

h ~

MR. KAPLAN: Well, as you know, Mr. Chairman, wheng

we opposed the potition for intervention we opposed all ofg

their contentions, basically on two grounds: one, that a lot
! 23

of them were outside the regulations; secondly, that in none of
~

them had'they specified particulars in the manner.which weg
<

.

e - . .
d

, p.
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1 believe is required by the regulations. And that is true of
i

this particular centention.'

(
i 2 Now, when tint pahition was granted uc took another

"\
k 4 loch at it and we felt that parhaps the most productiva course

S was to work with the Board and wieN them, and when we had a

p G contention as to which the only defect was that it wasn't
,

7 preperly particulari=ed, we would, ourselves, attempt to set
.

| 8 it forth in a simple, direct ?tay.
a

*

9 And we did that for this contention in the paper

10 which we filed yesterday. And since we took that position'

. j; yesterday, uc'll stand by it.
t

| 12 Technically, we feel that with respect to this'

r
U 13 contention, as with respect to all of the others, they have

14 not been particularized in the manner required by the regula--

1 15 tions; and the fact that it's not yet clee.r whether any
a

16 members of this group have read the FSAR nuggests that they
,

97 are not in a position to properly particularize.

18 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Are you suggesting, Mr. Kaplan,-

, gg that you would be prepared to accept this contention if it

20 is stated in the way you have framed it?

fm l
q e? 21 MR. KAPLAN: We stipulated, in effect, in our |

3 filing of yesterday -- and we stand by our stipulations.

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Is the Intervenor willing to23

24 accept this particular contention as framed by the Applicant?
.- .

N 25 Now look, on this I'll give you some time to

Y - -

n . a,.

.L
'

' :J -
di -

. 4 . , ' ' g .,
t L

. - f j R.
'
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1 consult. Lot's recenvene at 25 minutes until 12.

s 2' ES. SCHIMKE: Mcy I just add one thing? We'll try
.) i

3: our bect, and Professor Ibser in trying -- well, he's teaching

O !
4 ! a clacs, I accume, and I just feel nothing should be resolved

S until --
.

O CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: I.et me mention something to

7 you. The Applicant has made an offer, and his offer is that
,1,

a he will accept your contentien if you uill accept it in the
. -

| 9 way he's framed it. This ic a very -- frota one point of view

.

10 it's a very advantageous offer to you. So you cheuld consider

, , 13 it coriously.
.i-

(
12 Does the Staff have anything to say before we

r-

13 recess?k'

! g MR. KAR'fALIA: No, only that I concider it an

15 ffer, also, and if this statement of the contentions, the

16 statement that Mr. Kaplan is proposing for the Applicant, is,

| 97 acceptable to the Intervenors, thhn it would be acceptable to
1

18 us, notwithstanding the fact that we have raised exceptions '-

'
>

, , gg to certain of these along the way.
..

~"

; ,

1 .

,

; 20 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Yes. (
. f~~O MR. KARTALIA: I would like to make 'one o'ther

1
,,

,

bservati n, though. My understanding is that Mr. Kaplan is'

22

not preposing a final text of contentions, as such, but ratherg

an identification of the key issues.' Many of these,are noty
.

.
.

nearly particular enough to serve as an adequate basis for a1 g
1

:
s u . !

~ . _

# a as
)! - *

~ 1..,

{
.

' . ,< 1. p

^
*
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1 trial, but certainly would cerve as an identification of keyj

i

b3
1sso.es prior to discovery and other prehaaring procedures..:

3' CHAIIDDli FAPJfAKIDE3: Thero's no doubt abonu it. i

' 4 Those contentions would be frz.ed in auch a way as to permit

5 discovery en the part of the partics.

I G Ncw, we're talking about (b) of the Intervanor's
~

]
7 list of contentions under January 17th. From now on- I don't

l 0 want to knop repeating it -- the document that I'm talking
1

; 9 about in the January 17 document, amended petition of the -

'

to Incervencrs.

;; New, uc're talking about (b). Mr. Kaplan, does
| O,
.

! 12 this offer apply only to (b) , or doea it apply to (b) and
r-
L. }3 other paragraphs?

| MR. KAPLAN: We will stand by the statement which14
, .

,

15 we filed yesterday, Mr. Chairman.

l
16 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right.

. ~

4 17 What we're going to do --

,- gg DR. GOODMAN: This statement as submitted yesterday.;

d . 19 actually covers (b) 'and (c) , and I just hope that in the
-

| 20 recess it's clear that you're looking at (b) arid ~(c) 'together,~

l h as you propose it, Mr. Kaplan.21
1
I

-

9, MR. KAPLAN: (Nodding affirmatively.)
~~

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Yes, that's correct.23
'

And something else comes to mind hero. It is very-y
|

h- ClOSS to lund. We decidOd WG would ASk de Inte m nors to
~

gg
f

.
~ ,. .

,, ccy;

. o'. 0. . .,. .
- - ', ::9

..c . ,

-
. 2 I . '$. * j

~

^'
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t talk to Professor Ibcer during the luncheon time. We'll go
1

I 2 through thic. Wo will not ach for a decicica at thic point'

k)4

| 3 in timo. We'll just simply say thab the offer has 1ecn unde
i (9v' J.

, to the Intervenors. You all consult and let us knew after
,

'
.

|
5 lunch. +

.

'

G Okay, let's go to (c).3
_

j 7 Did you have anything clce on that, Mr. Kartalia?
a

(
.

0 MR. KARTALIA: Iiothing clso on that, sir.

; 9 CHAIRMAN FARMAXIDES: Dr. Leeds?
_

P
-
"

10 DR. I.EEDS: Nothing.'

:

11 CHAIRMMI FARMAKIDES: Dr. Goodman?

12 DR. GOODMAN: No.

j3 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Okay. (c). Mr. Kartalia?

14 MR. KARTALIA: (c) is part of the Applicant's
'

15 offer.
.

a

! 16 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Yes, I know. Is there

)3 anything else that we have to talk to with respect to (c)?.
37 ,

f. ~ Does the Intervenor'have any comments on (c)?
-.

o gg

MS. SCHIMKE: No, sir. '

1" . 19 ,

-

c ,

) 20 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES': Any questions from the Board?

h (Negative indications.)g

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Let's go to (d). Mr. Kaplan?g

MR. KAPLAN: Well, I think it's simplest, yourg

N Honor, if we take,(d), (e), (f) and (k) as a group, since they
24

:

ll all relate to the! effectiveness of our emergency core cooling *

25g
, . .

*"
. , f g. ,,

*
# ,

,

g -/ M *h^

f. _Y, k 's
'

n ' tf -g'. 3,, < >

.
<

- c4 - - ;s%'
'

_



- _ _

J _

61

1 syntsm.

j c3 2 C''?.IE1hlt ?A.TnMID23 : (d), (a), if) rnd (k). Is
! (/

3 this agreeable ho Intervanor?

f
C' 4 MS. SCIIMXE: Just a minute plcuse.r

S (The Intervenora conferring.)

6 !G. SCHIHK3: Mr. Chairman, I think I would need a
.

*
7 clarification on that. I guess the way we understand it --

8 and I don't know who can help me on this -- does that mean
.

.
9 everything, then, related to, as we have on our outline of

i 10 todny, would be discussed? In other nords, all I'm trying to

t

11 say is wo want to maho sure that scathou nothing is beingfs

]d 12 missed by doing it that way.
.

13' CHAIRMAH FAR:GKIDES: Yas. Now, what we're doing,

14 remember, is going through all your contentions one by one,

15 in the l'ith document. And then following that, if there's
:
o

} 16 anything else then you will state it on the record.

17 But now the Applicant has stated that for orderly

|)-
'

18 consideration of contentions (d), (e) , (f) and (k), they

4

19 should be done concurrently. So he wishes to sedress all ofd

h
s
1 P.0 them at one time.

CA;)
21

So far as the Doard is concerned, we have no

22 objaccion. The question arises, do you have any problems if

we consider then all at one time? And I might suggest to you23
~

that probably what he has in mind -- I don't mean to beg

j speaking for you, Mr. Zaplan, but in his prehearing conference
~

g

.h . .. .

- . c
,

.s v s

d h

.p. ' : .v. :._ .

. . . .m. ..
,

,
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i 1

i statement is to group these four contentions under enc j

|
2| subhcading tit w "t ergencj Core Cocling System Effectiveness"

i
'

| 3' and he wishes to consider all lhase togather for convenience.

! {#
| 4 Do you have any objection if wa proceed in that

t

5 uay? I don't think it ecken that auch difference to you,
,

y.
G really. I would feel that we're going to be considering

) / (d) , (e), (f) and (k) . What wo're leading up to here, what

D the Applicant is loading up to, is he's going to make an j

g offer to ycu, a second offer, which appears on page 5 of his

$
10 prehearing conference state:nent. That's what ue're going up'

a
,

zg to.

fmJ;

;g MS. SCHIm E: May I confor with the group just for?

C. ,

a rainutc, sir -- sinty seconds?N- 13 ..

I ja CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right. W
.

15 (The Intervenors conferring.)

;

16 MS. SCHIMKE: Yes, we're cgreeable to having them

g.7 that way.
.

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right. Let's consider-

93
'

|. 19
them as (d), (e), (f) and (k).

= .

.

| 20 Proceed, Mr. Kaplan.

HR. KAPLAM: As ue suggested in our statement, we
21

i
analyzed these four contentions as falling into two categories.3

In the first place, they allege that our system doesn't meet
3 g
.

the interim criteria, and while they haven't particularized
24

~

; that, fundamentally perhaps a contention could be stated ing
- ;M

|, Ny s,
'

,m p.i ''-

- 4 .f r. ,ng,, ,

. * ' ,
.. ~t 1T ;5 &f55?
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i tha'c area, v.nd uc agree to accept that an a centention.

..I ;

; The r?ct of thO r*.;;;ers allegad .In: lor (d) , (c), (1)
-

, . .,.

't
.

3 ''. and (k), if w<a underst .nd the. corre ctly, c.cotmb either to!

i
j 4, attackc cn tha validi":y of the Interim Cri nrin or to requects

;-

I .

5I that this whole -- the cenoiderctica of this uhole matter be
9

t-

6 deferred until the final c.riteria era promulgated.
,

i

7' And we think that these ura not appropriata matters

. O for conciderction by thic Board, and that those contentions

. 9 nhould be dinallowed.
.

d 10 CIIT,IRPAN FAm!ARIDES : Thank you, Mr. Kaplan.

t
i 11 Mr. Kartaliai'-

f)v
add anything12 FIR. KARTALIA: I don' t think 7 .~ r- '

13 to what Mr. Kaplan has said. Uc.will also .qc.ce to a
~

l contention dealing with ccmpliance or confor:ratnce of this1,;

.

;g plant with the Interim Critaria. That would be a contention
>

10 corresponding to (f) . The balance of those ECCS contentions
g

!

j j7 seem to us to amount to challengos of the Interim Criteria.

i
CHAIRHAN FARMAKIDES: In other words, you're sayingU 13

that, as you said in the earlier inaue posed by Mr. Kaplan,gg
.

$ 20 you're prepared to accept issue nunber 2 if the Intervenor

h docs?.2
1
i MR. KARTALIA: Issue number 2?22

CIIAIRPAN FARMAKID3S: 2, of the Applicant's, ,

. 2,,, prehearing conference statement, in lieu of (d), (e) , (f) and

I _

(k).,, a

, . . 7.-
+ g'' %e

'3,&C
% in 's?- _

'w
s

' ' + % h: W -
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i

|
1 MR. KARTALIA: Oh, I see. Yos. Tes, sir.

| {} 2 ;i Ci!AIRIO.I! FADJ1TGID32 : C:ay. :10 . Schi!2e, do ycu
3

J
3 'l

| have any other cce,ments to nake on (d), (c) , (f) and 'h) ?

8 ,

'+ !) Enat I '.;ould et;ggoct to you ic that you might want

1

5 to hold this in abeyance and talk to the other group during

] G luncheon, and to Profossor Ibccr, and in. mediately af her lunch

L}
'

7 tell us whether or not you accept that contention. * u

8 Again, I urge you to consider the offor made very

r 9 neriously. This Board is of the opinion that it's a very

10 responsible offer to the Intervenor, and it seems to us this

: (^, 11 would catisfy your needs. I'll leave that up to you.
I t/

?2 (The Board conferring.) -

)
'

13 The offer,Mr. Kaplan, just for clarification, the1 ~

14 offer which you suggest is your issue mimber 2 for contentions

1
i 15 (d), (c), (f) and (h)?
a-
1
3 16 MR. KAPLAN: That's correct, Mr. Chairman,
i

17 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right.

I 10 (The Board conferring.)

19 MS. SCHIMIT: Mr. Chairman, that's one issue I(
'

i -

20 wouldn't Lave to confer on. We still contend, and we plan'

$b~)
'

21 to present witnesses and evidence to that effect.i
.

.

I CHAIRMbui FAR'!AKIDES : In other words, you do not{j 22

. ' , 23 accept the offer of the Applicant?

24 MS. SCHIMXE: That's right. We do not accept the
.

25 offer.

3-:.->
.g [% _

'

*'4-
- . .~.
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.

I CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right.
,

l. _ 3

(}
Do you have cny questicas en (d) , (e) , (f) and (k),---

0 Dr. Leeds?;t

,

t DR. LEEDS: Zio ,"

'

i :
5 CHAIRMAN 7A3MAKIDEG: Dr. Goodman? |

'

|-

B G DR. GOODMAN: Well, there is one basic point that's
4

1 t
'

7 running through these things tha'c I'm not sure whether the''

1

IG Intervenors understand.
v .-

9 You can raise contentions. You are raising
-

A

.j 10 contentions, in two categories: one has to do with concerns

:

11 about this specific plant. The other has to do with broad,
(a,

12 general. concerns that you have, which either are challenges
O.
C' 13 to the rules or are challenges, in this case, to the Interim

| 14 Criteria, which has bden established by the Commission.
,

..,

15 And it's not clear to me whether you really

16 cicarly understand the categories of contentions. And I'd

og 37 like to be sura that you do understand these categ'ories of
-.

18 contentions in making them.
,

3j. 19 Do you?
,

''

1 .

.l go MS. SCHIMKE: I guess my understanding is t:iat this

21 Board was concerned primarily with the safety and the public

| 22 health of the people and other living things. And I guess

23 I'm getting confused when ue're talking about such issues

) 24 when someone says it's not part of these rules. I guess

0 .,

| 25 that's what I'm saying, that -- I

|,
'

{
~

._

;
-

4-

' *f';eyg. .{ ;, +
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,

1 CHAIE!!AN FARMAKIDES: Let me clarify something
, 1

2 hore, please.
hI

3
'

The point here is that the Congress of these j

i o !'d United States has aircady c'ecided that nuclear facilities may,

*

1

! S be built. That is the Act, that's a statute.

1-
S If you have a generic problem, if you have a

j 7 probicm that relatos to any nuclear plants, that is not to .

1
-

4

G be heard here. Your forum thero is the Congress of thej

i 9 United States.

, ,

Now, what we hear here, what this hoaring is all10

11 about, is to resolve problems that you see in the operation-

g
\

f

d12 M the plcr : - thic .?ccific plant.
l'

( 1
'3 2 f the scr.uum:icna that yc. raise are generic\- ja s.

t .

I 14 contentions, in other words, contenc.icns that apply generic-

I
15 ally to the nuclear plant, regardless of where it is, we have

e

16 no authority, we have no jurisdiction to consider that..

MS. SCHIMKE: I feel they relate directly to37

}
-

18 Rancho Seco. -
;

I
'

! CHAIRMAN FARMAILIDES: Well, that's where the
19* , . _ ,

'
,

i 20 problem arises. And that is, you've got to specify with

- 21 particularity your concerns with the operation of Rancho

22 4eco.

MS. SCHIMKE: We thought we did very well, sir.23

DR. CL M : Mr. Chairman, may I try?)- 24
-c

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Yes, sir.
25

c w. .

' *L ' 11., <
*

,. I r
'

.. ' J >b~ p,
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s

I DR. CLAEK: I'm goini to try to put the Chairman's
i

(m
,

) p statement in other words in hopes that perhaps it may help"'

d,

i 3! you,

i O .I
- " [, Thia Board is gcvarned by the statues, and it's

,

i 11
'

! 5 governed by the rules which have been promulgated by the

t

6| AEC.
!

I 7 If you wish to challengo the statute which sets

9 up the AEC and which authorizes this Board, you have to ._

D challenge that to the authority which made the statute, which

10 'is the Congress of the United States. This Board cannot hear

11 your challenge to that.

12|e
:,

(i
.

If you wish to challenge tI2o rules which have

13 been made by the AEC there's a special proceduro for that. -'

, ,

_

, '' " -"~

14 But this Board cannot look to that challenge. -

9

15 It other words, take the environmental situation,

j 16 for"bxample. If the Applicant has met the prcicedure which'

,

17 is required unu N the rules and followed that procedure on
,

j ' 18 the emergency core cooling, this Board has no authority to
4

19 hear you on the subject. . 4

20 But if it has not met those Interim Criteria, then

{'.)1
'

21 we can hear you on that subject.i
4

( {--) 22 In other words, we have limited authority as to

t

] 23 what can be heard here.
s

i Now, it may well be true that you are concerned24
b

.

( 25 with this particular plant, and you think that this plant

. .
. . - -7

'
~

I
..

a-

q -gj
', u - y.:.., .
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!

:| Ik is a danger to the pecple who are nearby. But it isn't
i 1.

() f because of scma peculiarity in this plant. Ycu're really'

:
3 uaying, as we understand it, that any nuclear plant put here 1

([1:
.,

would be a danger to these people."
, .

i

]' Uc say when you think that broadly it's outside
.

D

,

' G the jurisdiction of this Board.

7j
,

MR. KARTALIA: Mr. Chairman, if I may I'd like to
t

i 9 comment en that.
1

L

T 9 It decs not seem to me that the admissibility or
|

IC inadmissibility of a particular contention turns on whether
.

11
{; it's gencric or whether it applias te all plants.

|
12 What is true is that a number of generic issues

- 13 have been taken cut of individual licensing proceedings by ,.

.

1

14 action of the Commission. An example of that, for example,'

:

15j is the area covered by the emergency core ccoling system

1

1 16 Interim criteria. They are generic.

g 17 But it's not because they're generic that they're

(. .

18 outside'Ove scope of the hearing. It's because the Commission

19 has made a rule on that issue, and has resulted in the con--

j

20 text of rulemaking.

1 (E'3
.f 21 There are other generic issues, such as the fuel

. (" ). 22 cycle, which as a result of the Appeal Board rulings, have
\c-

3j 23 been taken out of individual licensing proceedings.
9

24 But I do not think that I would like to have the

N -

y 25 Board advise the Intervenors that they are theoretically
#v

'
. . . . ' e

, . g

'c''." ;*: - -\'*,' -?.*
t, ,

. .
,
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i

i
l precluded from raising any ganaric issues. I believe that

|

; Q 2)(
there may be some gcacric issuas which would be proper,

j ,

3 11 For example, the effects of low-level radiation -- 4

i O~ 'l. t CHAIP2GN FAPlMIDES : You'ra quite right, Mr.

5 Kartalia.

, 6-| Here is the perfect example of the problem where

, 7 you try to overcimplify and you reach a problem.
.I - -

8 No, what we were trying to say is: if it is a
.

9 problem that the Intervenor is having with respect to the>

ECCS which relates to thic plant, then we can hear it.10 -s
,

11 If, for example, it's a qucation whether or not

:2/ any nuclear plant should be built then we're scying that that
'

4
t!

13 i is not a proper subject here. That has already been pas. sad

14 on by the Congress. .

15 So let's continue.'

|
16 I think we've had (d), (e) , (f) --

i

4

'

17 DR. CLARK: Mr. Chairman, may I make one further
I

18 statement?
.
! 19 CHAIRMAN FARMAICIDES: Yes.

-

1 .

1

j 20 DR. CLARK: With regard to the issue number 2 which
,

21 the Intervenors hava advised the Board that they reject, the

22 offer of>the Applicant, in trying to explain our broad

23 thoughts I'm not sure that it's been brought home to the

24 Intervenor that if the Board should conclude that , i) , (e)

~

. 23 and (k) are challenges to the criteria, the Board would have
-

' (- . 3;

< w - s
y

* . 4 y I*' *- ,. # .* J -3 .
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1 to deny those proposed issues.
,

1
1 .m

2 CUAIR*Gli Fa?lGXIDEG : Okay. Did you have sonothingj
; (''j ,

.I4
'

t 3 Dr. Leeds?

O 4 DR. LEEDS: Yas. May I direct ycur attention,
i t

! 5 Ms. Schim%c, to item (e) of your Ja'.uary 25th amanded |

I
1 6 petition? The second sentence reads:

7 " Allowance must be made in the Sacramento hearing

C to discuss specific shortcomings of the Rancho Seco

9 ECS and the way in uhich these shortcomings will affect
;

] 10 the applicability of the Interim Criteria or the final
.

11 criteria."
(m)

.
'

_

12 I'm not sure I understand clearly what you mean j
we ,

,

13 by the words " affect the applicability. " Do you find the 4 #
,

,s ,:

N-
14 place, ma'am? -

,

. 15 MS. SCHIMKE: Yes, I have it. In essence, all I
1

} 16
think that means is again we're trying to relate it to

1
Rancho Seco so that we wouldn't be getting the kinds of

f 17

answers that this does not fall within your particular >

18

ruling. ,

9 19

t 20 That's the way I ....

"AI

O DR. LEEDS: In other words, you say the way the
21

Rancho Seco ECCE system is constructed that there are22

shortcomings, and that the Interim Criteria then are not
23

1
applicable? In that what you mean?y

.

MS. SCHIMEE: Could we confer for just a minute?
3

.
.- ~~.

., ,

,?' ;

f, .j ' _ *~

$. ~ ,.
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'I
I I (The Intervenors cenfarring.)

'!
.i

,, ,

(m) -]
CHAIR!Usi FAFF1.KZDZS: Do you have a rosponse now,

;
~' 3 ma'am? g

MS. SC'IIMKE : Yes. Sorry to %cep you waiting.4 ;j
h,

5 First of all, I have to admit quite frankly that
.|

|
. 6 it'a poorly worded. Icd perhaps for clarification, so it's4

7 worded a little bettcr, I think we could put a period after-

S ''ECCS cn the top of pcge 4,
I

a
j 9 However, I'd like to go badt to our general

10 outline, becauco we still feel that the ECCS does not meet
q

,o ;1 the Interim Criteria. It's just that I picked that particular j
s
'

] sentence, and to be honest, it's very poorly worded.
; 17.

13 CHAIPJ412T FAM1AKIDES : So you would put a paried

14 after ECCS on page 4 and delete the rost? ^

MS. SCHIMKE: Yes.IS ; ,,
;

16 DR. LEEDS: Did you say delete the rest?
.

6
* ;

.

S CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Yes. A pericd after ECCS,17
'

18 and delete the rest.

i - to MS. SCHIMKE: Yes, the rest of that particular
a

d
'

:j 20 sentence.
f

21 CHAIRMAN FAPJfAKIDES: Ncw, let ac ack: Would you

22 be prepared to accept issue number 2 stated by the Applicant

-- 23 on Page 5 of his brief as your (f)? In other words, the
;

: '

Applicant earlier has offered issue number 2 in exchange fory
..

25 (d), (e) , (f) and (k). The Applicant has also indicated that'

e ,
.

_
.

* O ,

,e

F *

9 ,4 ,
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1 (d), (e) and (k) challange the Criteria or roquast that the'

I
I2 '! license he withheld until final criteria cc.n take effect.|

3 So we're suggesting to you, would you be pr> pared
'

: to accept issue number 2 of the .Mpplicant for a stateront4''

. 1

5 of your (f)? The reason uc're doing this, we feel that the

j G Applicant's issue number 2 would be a contention that is
li
-| 7 clear to the Board, and under which we would probably permit
i .~

G discovery and hearing to proceed.

9 Ncr.1, I'm not asking you to accept the offer.
,

10 Understand what I'm saying. I'm asking ycu whether you

11 would accept iccue number 2 of the Applicant for your para-

12 aranh (f) , 1(f)?-

O t
;3 MS. SCHIMC: Is it just the ones with tho quotos,

14 or are you referring to everything on that?

15 CHAIPJ".AH FAPJIAKIDSS : I don't understand what
.;

J

16 you said, ma' am.''

17 MS. SCHIMKE: Well, would you explain to us~*

'

18 again -- I don't know whether you mean their issue number

t-
4 19 2, where it extends all the,way to the-next page.....is it

}-
20 Possible for you to read exactly what you want us to --

21 CHAIRMAN riuu1AKIDES: Well, issue number 2 -- oh,'

h 22 , now, if you all think -- let's clarify that. Issue number

23 1 is only -- of the Applicant -- is only that statement

24 within the quoton. Issue number 2 is the same, only the

f
.

? 25 statement within the quotes.
. ._. ,

,

I *'E a , 'e

*
s , . 'i

,
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~
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'1
I Ecwever, the rcraaining tent in the Applicant's

!

Q 2; prehearing conference brief, the remaining tent ic the;

i 1

i3 enplanation for the deletien of, if you will, (d), (c) , and
I

i O ;

; 4 (k) , or the reascns why the .Tpplicant feels that (d), (e) ana j
1

S (k) chould be deniad. !i

r ,i

i G If you don't understand, please como back to us.
1

tq '

7 MS. SCHIMKE: We really don't understand, sir.
!

O MR. KARTALIA: Mr. Chairman, in our last brief we

9 stated that we would be prepared to accept a centention

] 10 decling with complianca uith the Interia Criteria, and I

11 repeated that here teday.

12 It seems to me that Intervenor's contention (f)

Q" 13 and the Applicant's issue number 2 are practically the samel

14 thing. I regard them as almost interchangeable. I don't

'

have an objection to either,15

b 16 * If the Intervenors prefer their own wording, I
E

f 17 would propose that the Board adopt it.
e
I ~

18 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Well, let me be clear that

b 19 the Intervenors understand that the Board can deny or grant

$
3 20 J. any contention. The Board can also rephrase any contention,
4

A
O so far as we wish,21

f 22 But this Board feels it woold be much more --

23 from our point of view -- much preferable if you all, thej
5
1 24 parties, agreed to specific language on contentions.
I _
1
f 25 If you do not agree, we simply will go ahead and

- ..

s

.1 + sy a

* O g

1 , _se y ; * Y,,
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t 1;
| | make a ruling for you, and we may well articulato contentions

| l'

:j h-- ! that you don't find completely accaptable.
y

,r

*| So that's why we're pressing you ':o come up with

"|'I
'

T angunga -- by "you" no i, I'm talking about tite three parties ;
1
-

l ",.
we'ra pressing you to cor.e up with language that all thrco

.1
tj -

0I parties agree on. This makes the Board's job casier, and

7 believe me, it makes each of your jobs easier. |h-:1 g
4

8 MS. SCHIM:G: fir. Chairman, can't we leave our (f)]
0 just the way it is? Maybe it's because we understand our :

- |
10 Irj wording.

" "^'""^* '^""^*'""$' ^ "i "*- '" '""" " "d"'C) S

12 the suggestion of the Board is not accaptabic and we'll leave

13 I it at that.
!

,

%

| 14 Do you have any other questions? - g ,.,
;

-

:q 15 DR. GOODMAN: I'd just like to be sure that you
, 1

g

1
16 ,ur.iderstand, Ms. Schimka, that where the applicant has phrased

(

17 a content'ica as a question and you phrase it as a statement
,
e

f ' 10 we don't feel that that makes any difference, and that if

?

19 that's what bothers you then I think you should relax on that
2

20 ' score. .

i' h 21 MS. SCHIMKE: Well, I'd feel more comfortable with

1
22 the statement than.the question.

s

23 CIIAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Well, the Board is predisposed

24 now -- we'll alert you to this -- that we think the Applicant's
.

2S statement is preferable, far preferable, to yours. We
16-

.
4

. z.y* g- - . ,.,,
.

-
+

..
,

-_j, , - -,j
-

- - ,
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.1 |
1 undersband what the Applicant is getting to, and there can be

1

Q_ i limits of disecvary under the Appliccat's chatement. We do |
2

.,.

3 not understand fully what you'ra gotting to in your (f).
,

,

So I'm alerting you as to hcw the Board feels.;
'

~
;

.i 5 |}! Mow we will not rule on this until ue hear all of the comm,nts,.
y.
j. 6i 'and we'll rule on thc" basis of the entire record made today.
4

7 But let's go chead. _ .a( ,
5-

f 8 M3. SCHIMKE: One more question, sir? 1
:g

'

9 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Yas, ma'am. kI?
,

-,,

] 10 MS. SCIIIMEE: Mr. Kartalia, I really enjoyed the
1 ?

11 way he e:: pressed himself. Would you repeat the way you said(,
N.

I, 12 it? Maybe it'll make more sensa.

C'
13 MR. KARTALIA: Well, what I said about these two ;'

,

~, .

14 things is that I don't really see the difference between them.

l
J 15 My personal opinion is that the Applicant has done no more
a
1,

i 16 than to rephrase what you meant in (f). And because I don't
1

1
1 17 see a substantive difference between the two, but only a
b .

,
.

) 18 matter oi. form, and some slight ambiguities in what you've
~.

- 19 said, I, for the Staff, do not care.which of these is
. . .. . r) .. .

20 accepted.'

Q' 21 -) MS. SCHniKE: We wo31d prefer to use our own

I

hQ 22 wording then, Mr. Chairman.
.

- 23 CilAIRMNT FARMAKIDES: Okay,
i

24 Are there any further questions on (d) , (e) and
~

25 (f) ?~

a

_

. 4,-

" " " i: ,

' - - :~.*|: .L,,
'
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| 1 (Megative indications.)

I
fT 2 ,

CHAIRMAN FA?JGKIDES: Okay. Hacring ncna, we'll' -

3 \.) |

f 3 prcDCed to (g).
t f

.? Any further ccmrents on (g) , Mr. Kaplan?
.

'

5 NR- W I' M : YCG-

.

Again, to restate what I have stated in ourG

7 memorandum, we cre here .lealing with the interpretation ofi

|
,, .,

,
L

# the Indian Point 52 decision. That decision says that you3
L.

can't raise pressuro vessel rupture in a proceeding of this
| 9

10 typa unless you allege special considerations.
.

Mc don't think special consideraticns are alleged,;;

b~
and therefore, on the basis of the Commission's decision in! 12

I

O the Indien reine 4:2 cz.me, =e suumie re:.a= :. . :;..=ention
13,

should be disallowed.14
:. ;

CHAIPJUN FARMAKIDES: Mr. Kartalia? On (g)?
IS

.

! MR. N A A: ell, I would agree that special
1G

considerations, within the meaning of the Indian Point #2j g .,,

mem randum, have not been shown, and that therefore, the'

18

contention on pressure vessel rupture should be denied.-

39

'i CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Anything further, Ms. - -
-

20

h Schimke, on (g)?
21

I MS. SCHIMKE: No. We still contend that we willy

present witnasses ana evidence to the effect that we say ina
our contention.g

4

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right. (h). Would you -

g

*

, =

_ f'$ ci - -@'
,

' g . ;. Q '_,> .
';.

.
T' *

S 'g ; }y ;.yx>-
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I
;I want to state ora _1y on (h) before we proceed, Ms. Schimke?

\ ,
;
(} MS. SCHIMKE: No, cir.-

,. i,

I * CHAIRMAN FAF.I?AKIDIS: Mr. Kaplan, nnything on (h) ?

l h 4 MR. KAPLAH: Tho aay we read (h, it's a rcquest'

5 that the Coru:ticcion defer determination of these matters
*

1

j G until the rulemaking proceeding on the environ:tental effects

7 associated with the uranium fuel cycle are disposed of. And

6 we don't think that's a proper anteni: ion -- or request, I.
1

; 9 should say, and we submit that the contention should be r
i

10 disallowed. I-
i
:

11 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Mr. Kartalia? |
Cm>

12 MR. KARTALIA: Mr. Chairman, I don't read it

13 e: tact:1y that way. I think in part the Intervenors are

14 asserting that the low-level radiation resulting from opera-
.

I 15 tion of the planr will be harmful. That would be one part
a

1 16 of it.

] ,

" . ,
,

q 17 And the second part, they're requesting a stay,
1

'
18 in effect. I believe that a stay is not appropriate by

4

j 19 reason of the pendancy of the fuel cycle proceeding or any-

20 other reasons.

21 My problem with the first part of that, that is,

. 22 the goneral contontion that the effects of low-level radiation

g 23 will be-harmful, et cetera, is that it's simply not partic-
P

- 24 ularized enough. The fact is, this question has been
. -

.

25 litigated over and over again in cases, and I think before
,

, -..,
-

' . . -
'

h 'I 4 - W

h ': . O C I"#
,,,

q' , - ,[ 'r ? ||
' ~

' .gn*'ep .
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r i

{
I

'

it's admitted into still another caso that the Intervenors

2f must ha required to say sps.cifically > hat loads them to thism
*

I

2 conclusion, and relahe ic to ute cperate.cn or en;.3 plant, the
'

I, , ,

1 . .:) d specific levals of radiation that vill be Initted by this

,
5} plant.'

4

il -

4 6 CHAIISD3 FARMAi; IDES: I might nak2 one point atj-
.t
'

7 this time for the banafit of all the parties -- and I nahe

'

8 it, incidentally, becausa of the fact that it just came to
|

j 9! mind -- and that is: it vould be, I think, to the benefit of
..
1

.

j 10 tho 'chrae parties that they talk to each other on the
1

i

11 contentions raised by the Inter;cnor, and they seek to* come,()
' ' ' to sema sottisment, the th: '.e of them: ac to what the con-

,9 hentian- c. ; ,

i
I

14 | And I'd like to ask the parties at this time: have
!
"

15 you in fact been conferring with each other?
1
-I

j 10 Mr. Kartalia, I.ask the Staff: has?-the Staff
>
.

l
. 17 taken.any initiative in getting the ethor two parties to;

1

e.

i 18 talk to each other on these specific contentions?

19 MR. KARTALIA: I have been somewhat handicapped,

,f 20 in that respect, Mr. Chairman, because I did not know who
.

[ h 21 the spokesman for the group of intervonors was,

k .
-

i y 22 . CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Spokeswcman.
1,

-

23 MR. KARTALIA: ' Well, it could have been either,
,

e

p1 .since both men and n,onen were included in the group.
. 2.

, 24
l- .--c

.; 25 I ha e#, conferred with Mr. Kaplan, and he offered .

,

y . .

e
,

._,.

.% .

.
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b
i[ the opinion that perhaps Mr. Ibser was the person to contact,

i I
'

2 and so 2. centacted Mr. Ibser. 7.nd I expressed to him a desire 1
{S

3 i- to sit down and talk about tha contenticas. I agree that it
V~~

:l, c| would be far bettor to hrcic the parnies agrea en a censible !
1-

(
.

<r

c[ agenda, if you will, for the hearing than it would be for
p- -

f G h the Board to have to grapple with these things on the basis
-Ii

7 of the briefs.

j 8 The problem was that there simply wasn't enough
a

4 9 time, and Mr. Ibser and I never really moved to the substance

10 of these contentions.
't

4 - 11 I'd be prepared to sit down at any time, however,
! (
I

12 and talk about this, to see whether we could not agree on.

,

i

13 a statement of contentions.

;
14 CHAIRMAN FADIAKIDES: Incidentally, what Mr. .

15 Kartalia was saying, if the parties get together and agree

16 on what the issues are, at least you have all agreed to some
;

17 wording. If the Board rules on it, and states them, you're

8

| 10 all going to be unhappy.
,

.

10 Mr. Kaplan, have you attempted to confer with the

1 20 Intervenors on the contentions?

A .ce,

Dj MR. KAPLAN: Quite frankly, our understanding of21

22 the position is that they're opposed to nuclear power on

|principle, and therefore, that their position is non-negotiableg .
,

i-
24 We certainly aro ready to sit down with them at any time to

'

attempt to work out a statement of issues. And I think that
| 25
-

!
*

t ,
?

<
.. J
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1 the paper which we filed yesterday is a more than reasonable

2 attongt en our part to give them the benefit c3 every doubt,
'

-]

i 3 and to assist them in frcming inctes that will enabla us to

(x
\ e, move forward with this tearing.

)
' CHAIEMAN FAIUGRIDES : Ms. Schinho, do you havo3

l 6 any -- excuse me..

n

4 7 (The Board conferring.)
:

4
O CHAIRMAN FAPJ1ARIDES: Ms. Schimke, do you have any

g comments to mako with respect to the suggestion of the Board,

10 that you all confer?

3| MS. SCHIMKE: We'd be more than happy to make a g

s

12 statomant, sir.

Since we as Intervonors feel that this is.perhaps13

i 14 the most important .public health issue, and perhaps the .

.

most important moral' issue, that is faced by human beings^

15
s

;
,

!on this carth, that we feel that through our appearing thatIG
!!

] 37
we will be able to present evidence and witnesses that can

4

i prove all of the contentions that we have so far gone overgg
-

!. and will attempt to go over.
10 ,

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: In other words, then, your
20 ,

: .e x
p cition is that you don't think there will be anything] (_) 21 '

1
gained in negotiation?j 22

1 -l
! MS. SCHIMKE: That's true, sir,

23
i

' CHAIIGIAN FAEMAKIDES : The Board i's veryy
-

disappointed to hear that. I don't believe that there has
25

6
.

fy -
-

'

: _ . /
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1 ever been a caso that I know of -- and I've been in many,

2 many of them -- where one party wan completely areng, or one

. , i
{ 0| party was completely right.

O'

4 And, as I caid earlicr, if you all do not confer --

./
'

'

.

5 I could require that you do so, I could direct that you do so,

( . 6 yes, but I won't do it. I think it would be most valuable

@
7 if you did. However, if you feel that you don' t care to do ,_

1

j G so, for the time being the Board would honor that.
!

l 9 MS. SCHIMKE: Thank you.

<

10 CHAIIEIAN PARMAKIDES: Let's go on to .... I think |

.1

11 we've gone through (g), (h) , and now we're at (i).

12 Is there anything further that you wish to add,
,_

k 13 Ms. Schimho, on (i)?

i

j 14 MS. SCHIHKE: No, sir. -

" :

15 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Mr. Kaplan?

|
16 MR. KAPLAN: We've agreed that this may be'

17 accepted as a contention, and we suggested a possible state-

-

ment of it.
'

gg

4

1 tg There is one problem about (i) that Mr. Kartalia.

1
~

$ 20 has aircady touched on that I think we ought to take up at

some later point in tire; and that is, that the industri.a1
21

22 security plan is confidential. And if there are attempts to

23 reach it through disco ~rery, I think appropriate safeguards*

1

; 24 should be imposed on the manner in which that discovery is
I

_* ,

d conducted.25

h .
+

*
, 4 4

2-

. .: ;a;y ,.
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'

.t

j |} Other than that, I have no other commants to add'

{
-

h_ ! to the statcr.ent which we filed.
!

1 ,

'' ! CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Mr. Kartalia?! O !4

'|
. 4 MR. KAP.TALIA: Mr. Chairman, we prnviously agreed

.

j that the sabotage contention wnc admissible at least to theS

h~ ..

" extant of sabotage involving air piracy. I notice that Mr.

7 Kaplan han expanded a bit in his issue number 3, which he has
i

O at the bottom of page 6 of hin submission of yesterday.e

] O
} But we would find that acceptable.

10 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Ms. Schicko, anything

11 further?

32 MS. SCHIMKE: Nothing further.
I

.] 13 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Dr., Leeds?

i gA '
.

14 DR. LEEDS: Nothing. ";
y .+

J 15 CHAIRaAN FARMAKIDES: Dr. Goodman?
|1

j 16 -DR. GOODMAN: Nothing.
. .

.

i- .

Dr. Clark? ;'
"

17 CHAIR!!AN FARMAKIDES:

.1 18 DR. CLARK: No.
1

19 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: (j). Ms. Schimke, did you (
t

20
4 -

wish to state anything further on (j) ?

21 MS. SCHIMKE: No, sir. |
.

l

()' 22 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Mr. Kaplan?

i 23 MR. KAPLAN: No, we agree that this may be
-! .

j 24 accepted as a contention and have suggested some language.
,

2

) 25 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: You frame that as your

h. '

, ..w. . + ;
y

_ m - ,

_

z' . . , -)
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1 issue number 4, right?

MR. XX9 LAM : Correct, Mr. Chair:aan.I ;
4

(m) q t

j DR. GOOD'GN : Mr. Chairman, I beg your parden, but j' 3
gbqe 4 could we go bach and clarify ona point en (i) which I don't |

'
q , .

3 helic're was raiced?;

i

G Ms. Schicke, you are not prepared to accept issue

,

;[ 7 number 3 for (i)? ' Jeu wore not caked that, I believo.

g MR. SCSIMME: No, I was not.
'

!i o CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Oh, yes. That's a good ,

,sr; .

,;

to thought. See, very frankly, it mckes the job of all of us

gj easier if you all can agrae on language with recpect to
!,

!

j in specific contentions, and wo know that the parties are all
I

| h. agreed to certain language.33
. y.

i 14 Would you accept the language of the Applicant

t

stated as issue number 3 in lieu of your contention (i)?
| 15
,

MS. SCHIMKE: No, sir, because we just can't.
16

1
CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: I really urge Intervenorsy g

to consider Seriously what you're doing here. It's to yourgg

advantage, as well as to the advantage of the other parties,
99 ,

!
2 to agree on this lanluage,g

i- 1

h I will not -- please be certain that you under-g
!

stand what I'm saying -- that is, I'm not necessarily going-

3

|j to accept your language. The Doard may very well acceptg
a

the Applicant's language, in spite of your position. We'rej g
::
i going to accept the language that we think most clearly

-

1 25

,

2
i .. Cn

-.
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1 identifies the contention 2nd will allow us to have a proper,

|
! 2| hearing.

O i

4' So ploaca consider cariously the cuggestions that I

4 ..re're making to you.
.

!

5 MS. SCHIIEE: Wo undcratand, cir, shat your
f

9
menpensibility 13, and we still prefer the wording that we; c

i
7 have.

,.

u...,.

e
~

CHAIPJ!A!! FABMAKIDES: All righ'.
.

G c

9 How, getting back to (j) , how about (j)?

* 10 MR. KAPLAN: I inlieve I commented on (j). That's
I,

i.
'

1; the earthquake c6ntention. We're willing to accept it.
. ,

! %

; j

12 CIIAIMWT FARMAKIDES: Mr. Kartalia?

13 Mit. KARTALIA: Mr. Chairman, we had previously
, <

| 14 opposed this contention on the ground that it was not - -

i
!

| 15 a proper contention at the operating license stage. However,
i

S we will withdraw that cbjection.gg

37 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: The Board is concerned.,

,1

gg Look, the Board's responsibility here is to be certain that

'

. 19 we're fulfilling the responsibility insofar as the rules are !
l

j 20 concerned. Now, the fact that the Applicant accepts a
.

j

|h 21 contention is not dispositive of t. |
.

i

How does the Staff feel? Do you still feel thatg
j O

it's a contention raised --
.

23
i .

MR. KARTALIA: Mr. Chairman, I'ra going to withdrawg

our opposition to that contention.23

.
.

"

. ,, w_ m.t J<

- . y
_

-n .
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1 CHAIRMAN FAR!BKIDES : Ycu're accepting the

.,
- 2i centention? All right.

! () !',

3' Dr. L edc?.j

4 DR. LEEDS: M. Kaplan, . het do you maan by tha
-

|
word " adequately"?c

d
j , 6 MR. K7JLAU: My recollection is that that word

7 occurs in one of the -- what I think of as the broad issues
3 -

.. e within the framework with which specific contentions arc

3 here to be identified.
A

j 10 I think the regulation 0 provide that there must be

11 2;casonable ascurance that the health and safety of the public4

b
12 is adequately protected, and I simply lifted the word

,

13 " adequately" from a conte::t like that and applict in to the

v..

y design of the plant in relation to earthquake conditions. "

5

93 DR. LEEDS: Would " adequately'', in your mind, in
.

! 16 this particular issue imply in effect the criteria that's
1

97 set up in the rules and regulations, and no more?

-

gg MR. KAPLAN: Well, I certainly do not intend -- did
!

10 not intand -- by che why in which I worded that suggested-

20 issue, to impose any requirement on the Applicant more

n...

(j 21 strict than vould otherwise exist in the regulations. If.I

hava done so, I certainly want to step back to the regulations., s , , ,
*~

)

.. 23 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Dr. Goodman?
Lt
4

24 DR. GOODMAN: Mr. Kartalia, I went to be sure,s
-

.

when you withdraw -- not in this case, necessari1" -- or wheng
a

'kv
,

h,
. .y

.
- v,

3
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| 1 ycu accept Applicant's suggcshed wording, that you -- you sce,

2 ene of the problema is as wa've been going th- cugh t't.cse, youj
-

-

,.

; JJ have said you uculd accape the Applicant's suggestion, but
I p

O 4 then uhan the Intervsner dcaen't accept the Applicant's

! 3 suggestion, we haven't fctu.d out how you feel abcut accepting
j

G the Intervencr's wording.

d 7 And I want to mako sure that gets clarified.
,1

h 0 MR. KARTALIA: Yes, sir.

O DR. GCCDMAN: In this particulcr arca, I don't

to think thic is the case. You've withdrawn your objection -- s

11 period. But in any of the previous ones, v:here you've said~,.

I' b
12 en the record that you would accept the Appli.cnnt's suggestion

,.

C 13 and then the Applicant's suggestion was not accepted by the

i 14 Intervenor, dces that mean you accept the Intervenor's
._

15 wording instead?
.

j 16 11R. KARTALIA: I'm having trouble in recalling

17 in how many instances that has been the case.
+ ,

gg DR. GOODMAN: I just suddenly realized it. Maybe

19 wo shouldn't take the time new, and you may get a chance,

y
,

. .

j 20 during lunch to look that over and see if you want.to change

j h) any of your statements'.21
I
! MR. KARTALIA: I will.g

g Mr. Chairman, in regardo to that,"if the
a

g Applicant was willing to take out the word " reasonable" and<

~

; g just left the word " assurance," we'd be more than happy with
~

|
< .

,
j

t
, ,

, -r , . ; !
',

e 'Y
-

2,n ;.:ue\? .x . .
t

. ~.
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t

i their wording.,

.

:t
: - 2 CIIAIMIAN FAPliARICES: E::cuse =c. : Tow, what are you

a talking cbcut, ma' am?

MS. SCHIMXE: In relationship to "reaconabic,"'

4 ||
t

'

i

Sj because the question --

.

G CHAIFC.!A:! FARMAKID2S: " Reasonable?" Where, in

i

:I y issue number 4 of the Applicant? I don't see the word
1

a; "roasonable" in I:hara.
..

9 MS. SCHIMKE: What I was referring to generally
,

4

10 is when you stated if there was some way we could work out

g; an agreemant on the wording of this, and gensr:11y speaking,
_

<i
'

12 if the word " reasonable" was lef t out, leaving just the word'

h ' assurance," then we would be more than happy to accept it. |13
.

14 CHAIRMAN PARMAKIDES: Where does the word

" reasonable" appear, Ms. Schicke?15,

4
-

DR. GOODMAN: Which issue are you talking about?IG
,

i CHAIRMAN PARMAKIDESi We're looking at issue number
37

4, right, on page 7 of the Applicant's prehearing conference!
-

18

statement, which is --
: 39 ,

a

MS. SCHIMKE: I thought that's what -- I recall20

; h just a few minutes ago Mr. Kaplan stating -- perhaps I didn't
21

|

| hear it correctly....g
(.,),1

I DR. GOODMAN: The word was " adequately."
.: 20.
i
*

CHAIRMAN PARMAKIDES: " Adequately."
24

DR. CLARK: The word " reasonable" appears on issue -

_

4. s.

. v:.-

' ' , ;. .:
_

. r...

~- a
| , ;
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I

i number 3 at the bottom of page G of Applicant's cuhmission.

i ,

21 : CETuRIGN TAP 2'1d: IDES: Well -- !-

|! i
I '

3 MR. I* ART 7J.I A: Arc t,o on 4 now?

i .:' CHAIR !AN FARMAKIDES: We're actually talking --

I
5 MR. KARTALIA: -- or, rather, the .Jelsmolcgy

.4 - Gg contention?1

1

y CHAIF14AN FARMAKIDES: Yes.

O We ' re on (j ) of the Intervcnor's statement, and

9 issue number 4 of the Applicant's prehearing conference
.

10 r;tatement. That's where the confusion arosc.

t Any other questions?

('
p Dr. Lseds? Dr. Clark?

i:

. . L. . Awiication..)'q .

14 Anything further on (j) of the Intervenor'c

1S statement?

16 MS. SCHIMKE: No, we don't have anything further,

y7 CHAIRMAN FARMAXIDES: All right. Let's go on to

;g (k). I'm sorry. (k) has been discussed.

gg We'll continue to (1). Anything further from

'

20 Intervenor?

j h' MS. SCHIMKE: No, sir,21
i

} CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: From the Applicant?22~,

..
. -)

MR. KAPLAN: Nothing further.j g3
,

j y CHAIRMAN PARMAKIDES: Staff?

MR. KARTALIA: Nothing further.
-

3,

f ~ ;

-
.

k,, ,

_

,C ',m.,,
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'

i CHAIRMII FARMARITS: (n) . Anything further frca
'

,. ,

2i Intervunors on (m) ?
| ff

T; * MS. SCIIIMnE: No, sir. g

:; '"IAIiUITAN FAPliAKIDES : From the JCplicant?
.

i
.

f 3 MR. I'APLAN: No:hing further, sir.
;i

] . 6 CHAIIGiJJi FAFliAK DI:3: Dces the Scard have any

i

7 qucctionc on (m)?6

.j .
..

d 6i (Negativo indicationc.)
.

i

9 CHAIIDIAN FARMARIDES: Now, I take it that this is i1
i1

jo the list of contentions that you have suggestad, or that you

j; havn placed into the record ac being your contentions.

! b_
l The next page %at wa're on after that ' are the12

baces for these contenticna.
- 13 .

You said earlier that you had some additionalg ,

e nt ntions that you wished to add to this list.'

15
.i

Now, we'll hear them. If they flow from your first
16

petition that you filed, I won't ask that you show any good} g
r

reason why you are filing them at this time.
18

j If, however, they are new contentions in thegg
7

sense that they did not flow from the first petition or yourE0

h) second petition, I'd like for you to state on the record whyg

you are filing then now, or rather, why you are filing them3
:

now, late, rather than during your first and second petition.g
.

}
And the second petition, incidentally, the Motionsg

Board accepted your second petitiion even though it was late. ~

.
c.o

.

.
. .

,

*
, ier e* t- j_

. - . (
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'; i
I

| Wa tave no such authority.
! -

#
| Q !!S. SCHI;CC: I think the reason why wo should be

I*

|O
3" alleued to present these cliegations perhaps could be stated

.

under C.) er (m) in car accend petition dated in January.:

I d
6 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: In other words, you're

0 clarifying (1) or (m)?

7 MS. SCHIMKE: I would say that because o!! the other. q

j o
icsues we're presenting especially related with nunber 6 and'

,$

1 9 7 on the outline that we presented today, I think they would
'

,

10 flow very well from that.

11 CHAIRMAN FAR31AKIDES: Very well,. We would accept

12 that. In other wcrds, you arc cuggesting that what you're g|
'

13 doing is further clarifying earlier contentions? _

,

14 MS. SCHIMKD: Right.

3

j 15 CIIAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right. Would you please |

1

j 1G state them for the record? If you can give us a document

~

17 where they have bcon presented I'd appreciate it, and identify

18 the document.

}. 19 - 'MS. SCHIMKE: Well, we're presenting them in the

20 outline dated today, March 15, 1973.

{+_4 21 CHAIRMAN FAR!!AKIDES: All' right.

22 MS. SCHIMKE: It's under Section (d), Other Issues.

23 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: What we've done - I just3

$

j 24 realized, it's almost 12:30 -- this would be a very
-

25 convenient time to racess for lunch and reconvene at 1:30.

I .

4 1- .
~

.
,,

t
'

/
.
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.

,

'I So wa are receccad until 1:30.
'

'

,

i
2

; "') (Whereupon, at 12:25 p.m. , the prehearing confor-

|t

3[ ence wa.3 receased, to recenvane at 1:30 p.m., this same day.)
i
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j _

2 (1:30 p.m.)

'l l; CHAIN?Gli FADIJdC: DES: We are reconvened..
,

: O d
-

"0 Mc are 1 coking at the Intervonor's list du.ted,

n
5 l' March 15, l' 73.8a

1 |
J G' Ms. Schimko, could you articulato for the record
i

7 what contentions are you now stating that werc not contained

8 in the amended petition of Jr.nuary 17?

9 MS. SCilIMKE: 'Well, I would say that the Personnel

10 Standards, number one --
.

- 11 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: This is Roman numeral number(,)
.

u
12 I? -

12 : MS. SCHIMKE: No, excuse me. That's Section (d)'

|

14 under "Other Issues," page 2.

15 CI! AIRMAN PARMAKIDES: So that's Roman numeral; ;

1
| I

iG number I(d) (6) ? '

7

|( 17 MS. SCHIMKE: Well, why don't we go to 1 first.
(
(
t 18 CHAIItMAN FARMAKIDES: Well, look at Roman numeral
b
! 19 I. How about (a)?
i -

L

20 MS. SCHIMKE: We feel we have covered that.g
c l

h5 21 CHAIRMAN FARMARIDES: How about 2 -- how about (b),
1
I

22 then? '

{ C-)-

g .

4 23 MS. SCHIMKE: We believe we've covered that.
i
A

24 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: (c)? And now we're under (d),a

.

25 MS SCHINKE: Right.

A

4

.4

1 . 2
_

,
- ! ~U _



w= - v .=_--+ -- m. s - en --va,ws .n -- L a
~

- .- -. -

4

93

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right. (d) (1) .'

?!
't

..
.

2 |?
| -

: MS. SCHINKE: That's personnel standards do not

I provide for review of r.cntal health qualificaticn of operating! 3

! 4' personnel.

3 CHAIR!WI FARMAKIS2S: F.r. Applicant?
,

.i

. 6 MR. KAPIJN: I would think that v. hat would be

7 within the scope of the issues that we have tendered as issue

D a nunber 3.

9 CHAIDGU FARMAKID2S: In other words you feel that
1

10 thic is a pornissible contention from your point of view?

;3 MR. KAPIAN: Yes, we'll accept it as a permiscible-

/ t
%.)

};
,

contentien.! 12

h j3 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Staff?

34 MR. KARTALIA: I'm not sure I understood Mr..

I
J

, .

) 15 Kaplan. Oh, he's including that under the heading " Sabotage."

1

16 17 ell, I'm not sure whether it's that or " Technical
,

t 17 Qualifications," but we don't object to the contention.
t.

! CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right. Ecw about '

gg

gg (d) (2) ? Oh, excuse me. Do you have any questions?

i
J 20 Dr. Leeds, Dr. Goodman, Dr. Clark?
-

h (Negative indications.)
21

(j CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Ms. Schimke?y <e

MS. SCHIMK5: No, we focl that has been adequatelyg
d
9 covered,
l 24

~

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right. (d) (3) .25
1
-

S "
,

*
.m

4 s W_g
#

. ' -
.
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'
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DD-1
1

. Let's be very careful that we understand uhat we
!

-- 2[ are doing here for purpeces of the record.

h
| 3| The contentions vill be thoce that we discucced

O < ehis me=nine, eisee vero seated in your emended geeieton,
h,

I
'

s plus those additional contentions that we are now catting

, ,
G forth in the record.

i
'

7 IIS . SCIIIMEE : May I have a clarification? Ue
. .

) C feel that many of the ones listed'this way fall generally a ai.-

I

g g 'in our amended petition.

10 CIIAIPJIAU FARIAKIDES: I think tilat wn had better

13 look at these specifically under (d) .

12 MS. SCHIMKE: All right, fine. Can we include

r-

( 13 that as --

14 CIIAIRMAN FAICIAKIDES: Which one?
,

,

*

33 MS. SCHIHKE: Three.i

gg CIIAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: An adequate disaster plan
) -

[ has not been formulated? -

yy
I

-

| MS. SCIIIMKE: Yes. '

gg

gg CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Mr. Kaplan?

~

20 MR. KAPLAN: Hell, this appears to us to be just

fh 21 another statement of their contention (a) in the amended

22 petition. Their position, as I understand it, is that we

O<

should be required to have a plan for the evacuation ofg
s

] g Sacramento. That is outside the regulations, that is, the
.

regulations do not require that we have such a plan. They
-

g
.

+e -
,

,-,: ; aw

q
~

,Y,' .N \ bf.
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'

DB-2 know that. They so stated thic morning. And they then
:

2[ stated that their position was that they wished to attack the

3 regulation. And therefere va think that that is improper'

o, .

i " 3; and that this (d) (3) chculd be dicallowed.

3 CIG.IM4Mi FAEAKIDES: Well (d) (3) talks to a

. 6 dicanter plan, Mr. Kaplan. .
'

7 MS.. SCHIMKE: I think thet is slightly different
l

O than evacuation.

O CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Miss Schimke, please.

4
' 10 Mr. Kaplan, proceed.

11 MR. KAPIJJT: I don't know what the term " disaster.

| ]
'i 12 plan" mcans,-

I

b 13 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Can you clarify that, Miss

'
~

)
14 Schinke?

i I

15 MS. SCHIMKE: I t.hink that could mcan anything. i
i |

1G CHAIRMAN FAT!AKIDES: No, not what it could mean,
!

17 what it does mean. |

|
18 MS.. SCHIMKE: Well I think that to us makes it j

19 difficult -- I think what we mean by that is that means right ,

c0 at the plant itself, that evacuation deals with people getting
'

21 out of the area. Ther eis, for example, an immediate disaster i

i

22 right at the plant. I

23 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right. Also by disaster
:.

j 24 P an do you mean a plan for the evacuation of people on-site?l

6
-

4 23 Is that the way I understand you?
-

.'

' e r' j

i _ a ___
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i.
DB-3 I MS. SCHD1KE: Well, that creates other problems,

~

4
m 2i tco, bccc.uce va juct tal':ed a'acut avacuation inthat event.'

,

3 ,, CHAIm1M FN'JOl: IDES: Ucil, strika my cuggestion.

4 IThat do you =can, Mics Schimke, by (3)?
f
I

5 MS. SCHD1KE: Okay, then I guess I can put it in a,

| 1

l . G nituational kind of thing. I mean for e:: ample if there is a
1

} 7 major disaster and it couldn't be included in evacuation

'

0 because, perhaps, there is a need for people right at the
:j

j 0 plant to take care of the immediato needs of the plant
>

e 10 facilities, because if people just evacuate, my geodness --

11 CHAIPJimi FAP3W; IDES: I am corry, Ma'am, we7 _

{U
12 don't understand that. You will have to --;

-1

13 Dr. Iceds, Dr. Goodman, would you like to ask

i

! 14 any questions?
!.

'

! 15 DR. GOODMAN: Well, I would like to ack, first of
4

1G al'., your definition of what you mean by a disaster. What is

Li

17 there that is going to happen that you consider is going to -
. .

18 be a disaster?

)I 19 MS. SCHDiKE: Oh, my, there would be a long list
.

C 20 of things. It could be any accident in the plant, it could

%'

21 he ~~ -' ' '

,

J - 22 DR. GOODMAN: If a man dropped a hammer on his
. '.:. )

23 toe, is that a disaster?

A .

j 24 MS. SCHD1KE: Well, it depends on tihere he was.
:I

j ~

25 DR. GOODMAN: That's an accident.

; . r
_

_

E

g
*

s
4
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3.

; DB 4 MS. SCIIE!IG:: Ycc, right, I consider thac an
] , . '

C, "!

I..
accident.-

! DR. GCODMAN: Wall, from uhat you just said it

4

j could be any kind of an accident.i

,
4~i

; MS. SCIInn3: Uc11, lat's put it this way: Disaster
;! .

1 means a serious kind of an accident that would be included.
'

7
] in but not limit:ed to that.

~~

J

m DR. GOODMAN: Can you givo me an example'of such

| - a disaster? Or such an accident?
0

I 10
MS .', SCIIIMKE: Could we have one minute, please?

"
( CifAIRMAN FARMAI 1. sES : Yes.*

.
"~

(Intervene *4 conferring)r,
13 MS . . .Dila : After democratically discussing it

i 14 with the other intervenors, we cato up with a couple of good'

1
15

| exampics. One would be in the plant itself, if there is a
!
4 I6 serious accident, that could be referred to as a disaster in
1

f the sense, whether ir be with say a fire, you would be17

I8 concerned with not just evacuating . people,'but handling the
19

situation that also could relate to the larger community,
a

| 20 which would be different than an evacuation plan, where you
21

.

are getting people out of 'he cc m unity. What happens if youc

l h 22 can't ,'get people out of the co:tmunity 'If there is a serious
1j 23 accident? You would have to have adequate facilities set up:

24 to take care of people who would be affected by this serious
.

25 accident, or failing at the plant, or what-have-you.

.

D-
%

-- 'gt
.
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'

DB-5 Does tnat clarify it? I an corry to have taken

2.

uo long.(.); ,

|lim

~ l- DR. GOODMAM: Yoc, that helps alot. On the other
'# h' '~., !.

'

hand, I wonder if ycu uculd inwar the related question, have
,

"e
you icoked at ide O'T2. to ccc what it propocca to do in the,

j - O
case of that kind of an accid 1?

1

7
MS. SCIInfEE: That I have, personally, what was,

O available at the librrry. I looked at that pe.rsonally.

| 9 DR. GOODMAN: The FSAF.?

|
10 MS. SCHIIiKE: Right.

Mj c CHAIPl M FAPJAKIDES: And you are suggesting it ic
! L,

,

12 not adequata? I

13 MS. SCHINKE: No, it is not adequate.

f 14 CHAIRMAN FAP41AKIDES: That's your point? >

!.
!

15 MS. SCHDIKE: That's our point.,

,j .

j 10 CIIAIRMIdi FAR!GKIDES: Which reminds me,*did you

17 have the opportunity to, during the lunch hour, to talk tom

IS Dr. Ibser?

19 MS. SCHIMKE: Yes..
a

20 CHAIRMAN FAR!GEIDES: On that insue number 1fa)?
21 MS. SCHIMKE: Yes.

.

. -

22 CHAIRMAN FAPJG.KIDES: And he did read thh*? He
$ '

.; 23 did read the FSAR?
4

. 24 MS SCHD1KE: Yes.
i; '

.,

25
_

CHAIRMAN FArd*uvIDES- and he authorized you to

.

'E '

, .s'

J . ~,e
,

L
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I cor.mit this on the record, Miss Schimke?DB-6

2 MS. SCIIZEC: Yes, that can be part of the record..{;
. .

i 3f CHAIRMaH FAPJ1 AMIDES: All rirJ t, anything furtherh

! O ,

~ {. on (3)?

5 Dr. Lecds?

G DR. LEEDS: No.

'l
,

7 CHAIMIAN FARI!AKIDES: Mr. IGartalia, we haven't,

|
8 heard your comments yet.

9 MR. KARTALIA: I am sorry, I think I may be the
''

10 ! only person in the room who is still confused about it.

-m ti Is (3) .'ntended to chcIlonge the entire emergency(,
_

12 plan for the fac.'' i.tv~-
A
C' 13 MS. SCHIMKE: Pardon?

14 MR. KARTALIA: Is contention (d) (3) intended
1

15 to challenge the adequacy of the. entire emergency plan for the
,

16 ,) facility?

17 MS. SCHIMKE: Yes.

18 MR. KARTALIA: The emergency plan which involves

19 evacuation procedures and first-aid and everything else that

l D is covered in the FSAR? '

21 MS. SCHIMKE: Yes. We have no objection if they

Q 22 are listed together, adequate disaster and evacuation plan'.

- 23 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: ANything further, Mr.

j 24 Kartalia?
!

#

25 MR. KARTALIA: What my problem iu is that it is
: ;. ,

. '-
- n-

' %' ''t.

, :d,
| |

s e.f eO- .- .j
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i DE7 1 awfully broad and there ara seve: al elements that go into

2 an cdcqunto cmargency plan, cnd I think this contention as-~

O ,

'

3 it has just boon explained challenges the entire c;acrgency ig
|

| b- 4 ;, plan. I think this in one case uhere further particularizatied
| I

I
5 is in order.

..

>

0 CHAIM1AM F.EMAKIDES: As I understand the Intervencr,

; 7 Mr. Kartalia, they are al1eging the FSAR is inadequate insofar
ij G as ito treatment of the disaster and evacuation plan, as I

J

j 9 hear them. It is rather broad, there i.s no doubt about it.
,

10 MR. KARTALIA: Uc11, the Commission does have a

il regulation on this in.part 50.,.

(
'

12 Woll, I think I will object to this one on the

C. ia eroonds that it is noe adeauete1r particuseri==ed.

] 14 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Mr. Kaplan, we haven't asked

15 for your further coments. I know you discussed the word*

4

16 " disaster", which of course bothers the Board too..

,

i ' '

J 17 In view of the clarification by the Intervenors;-

18 do you have any further cce ents?

19 MR. KAPLAN:' Yes. We object r.o this on the grounds
, . .

20 that as worded here it is insufficiently particularized to
"

| h be admitted as a contention under the Board's rules. Tnd I21

22 don't think it is my function to attempt to particularize it. |
- -

b,
g To some extent I did do that with the contentions they made

U |
'

y earlier, but I don't want t.o try to do it here.
,

.

! 25 We object to this on the g.ound that it is not

3
, ,>.,

~ ,.

m

_ ,

,5| | ?, . +

.
. .. ,

,
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| DB3 I properly particularised.

|
- 2! CilAIRMAN F2C.'!AF. IDES: RUrthing ft'rthGr, Ms. Schimke?

I3, ?!S . SCHI:iC: Mo c%copt that wo still maintain'

e

'M
Q'.,

d our contention and intend to present witnesses and evidenca

5| to that effect.
I

G CHAIR!!AU FAP2GKIDES: Any further qucstions< -

7 from the Board? .:
o

j B DR. CLARK: Ono question I would like to ask,
t

i 9 if I may --

10 CimIRMAM FARI!AKIDES: Yes, Dr. Clark.
r

11 DR. CLARK: Is your allegation with regard,tog-, ,

!

Od ths adegra 7 of the dicast= plan, uhat relation doe's that

L. :i hz.ve to the plan coaglying </ich the comuission's ' regulation?

: 14 Is it your view that the plan compiles with the
i

1 15 Commission's regulations but is still inadequate, or that

i .2 .

: 1G it doesn't comply with the regulations?
_

17 MS SCHIMKE: Well, our major concern is the

18 safety, and I would say that we would maintain both, that
'

{, 19 we don't feel that it meets the safety requirements and also

20 that wo feel that we can present evidence to that effect.

{.a 21 CHAIRMAN FAP24AKIDES: When you say it does not'

22 , meet the' safety requiremen'ts, you mean it'd'oes not meet the

4 23 regulations of the Commission? -

-
n
4

24 MS. SCHIMKE: Agaizi that puts us in a difficult
'

' -
.

25 Position. As I stated earlicr, which I think you stated you

,

~t< Ww
. . a;.N. r,:. ~

* v. ,,

*' >* 'm
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i
'

t

DB-9 would bend over backwards with some of thase safety evalu-

2f
'

t--

() j ations, that we are revicwing, aga.tn, we aon't %ncv how ji

,|f t

up-to-dato they arc, sinco averything was not in order in thel-
<,_

|j 4
j public library. So agair, we have to be limited to what |

i

~

5 i-;

t knowledge wo have.
I

I | CHAIm!AN FARMAKIDES: See what we are doing, we
'

j . 7 arc- trying to determine the meets and bounds of your thought i

f
8

.# as express.2d in this ' contention.
'

t 9 ,

1 What is it that you are allaging?
,

. ,

'
'

'

MS CCHDEE: Basically it is our conccr.f.i with'

;

"
('~ the hocith and the safety and the well-being of the people

in Sacramento cnd the surrounding connunities. From everythin-]

I ue hava seen wo feel that that does not meet what we consider
"

14 '

! safe standardc.
1

15 CHAIm!AN FARMI& IDES: How does that differ from
'l

j evacuation plan number 2?
54

i I7 MS. SCHIZEE: As I stated earlier, I have no

N objection if they are included in one, evacuation and disaster,

J 10
, and I thought I clearly stated the difference between what
9
- 20 a disaster could be and what evacuation was.

21 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: But your last statement then
,

1

22'

h left me confused, because it seemed to contradict what you

23
, said earlier, Ms. Schinho.
1

1 24 What we have got to do is pin down precisely what
!! -

25j the cor.tantion is so that the Applicant understands it and is
-

~
. .

,

,

%

$':-

O -[ i.g, ? . '' '

e.,
.,

- . , 9
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DB-10 1 able to rebut it, and the Staff the same way. Like any 1-
i f.
! i:

2[ issue bobicen partics, there has got to be a acet?.ng of minds .i

0 I

j 3 of the partion an to what the issuc is before ,re can proceed.
* q

k9 Uhat we ars trying to do in citrify uhr.t the issue 13.''
> ,

( I

j 5 '2he Applicant dcaan't unders' nd it. M courseu
J

6| - the Board already stated to you that we didn't understand what,
,

1 ;

j y you meant by (d) (3). Mow we are trying to express it more
t .

!

1 a| precisely.
, ,
f

0 Dr. Leeds?1

i 10 DR. LEEDS: Ms. Schimke, let me teko one word

;, that bothora n.c and that is the word " adequate." If a dicactene
-

(
|

'
,

P an, or whatever omorgency plan exista for this plant,l12
4

- 13 racetc the Ccmmission's critoria in the regulations, is that
,

i 14 an adequato plan?
i

15 MS. SCHDiKE: No.
,

16 DR. LEEDS: So then you say that any plan that-

r
~

does not meet the Commission's regulations is an inadequate37

la plan, and any plan that does meet the Commission's regulations
~

j 19 is also an inadequate plan?

20
4 - .

' '

21'

3 22
:)

23,,

f
24

h
-

,

'

25

me -s .: e,

- .
. 4

~ |[:| | .+ 5
is, .

,

_

' , . * 1 ;.- + f
i = s v. -
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1

| M3. Scr:CC: Agzin, that's not nucassarily so,
t,

2
) bacanso I have to stata, as I stated carliar, that Erca what

b
we' vc sean -- n- i I think in fci' nssa , idlich you've agreed |3

q
4 atriier,, that wc chsuld hirve all of the laScst analysis

|.5 raparts, j

G I would have to say that everything ife've seen,

j 7 nca -- and I know this is difficult for you, but it's
l

!I 8 especially difficult for uc, because we find it difficult
d

) 9 to thinh and talk in these terms, because we can just think
4

10 and talk in terms of public safety.

11 CHAIP:Wi FARMAKIDES: You see, the problem that,-
t i

'
1 ?. has just cccc to issue, Ms. Schi: e, if I understand your

'

I
s 13 renponse to Dr. Leads, is that you'ra saying - as I under-

.

I 14 stand you -- you're saying that the requirements of the
4

"
15 Ccmmincian's regulations are inadequate. '

i 10 MS. SCIIIMKE: Under the special circumstancos --

p 17 and I'm not sure that we have seen the up to date repo N.
.

0

18 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Of what, ma'am? Of the

19 Applicant's FSAR, or --
,

a

20 MS. SCHIMKS: That's right. It hopefully is up ;

1~O
'

21 eo date. I e - the=e have heen new amendm nes.
i

1

22 DR. LEEDS: That's different, thcugh. |
y

23 I asked you about if the report mat the criteria, and the

!

p 24 rules and regulations of the Commission would it be an
d
4

'
25 adequate plan? And I thought I heard you say no,

.
~ ,

*
|

# ~
~5f'.--A ,F |

-

e

''
- ,'/.*. I . |

#
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1 MS. SCSIFJ3 : No, that's correct.
' , *

DR. LEEDS: Thth a plan that :acets the ruloc cad
'

2! ! regulatienc and critoria of thu com:niscien is not an adequate
a !

! - 4'

plan?
-

f'

S: MS. SCHIMIG : No, becauce wo don't think it's
!

{
6 pos.2ible to have an adequate plan for the evacuation of

i

7 the citi:: ens from a nuclear type of disaster.

8 Now, there might be other aspects that could, if

9 you're talking in terms of fire. That's why we would just as3

i
10 soon leave our contentions as they arc and to present evidence

-

13 at the evidentiary hearing.
'

-

12; CHAIRMAN FARFJJCIDES: Right now the posture of at
n
V 13 least one member of the Board is that I'm predisposed to

: 14 saying woll, you're really challenging the criteria and the

15 regulations very clearly, and that goes beycnd the scope,of
~

1G the hearing. So you will never have the opportunity of

17 presenting evidenco, if that's what in fact you're doing.
93

18 And whc' you have just told me is clearly that.

19 MS. SCHIMKE: Well, perhaps we're doing both, sir.,

) 20 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Well, if you're doing both,

O 2i ehen 1et'e carve oue the sortion uhere you ar.e in fact

i 22 challonging the regulatiens, and let's consider only - ifO'

23 you wish -- let's consider only that facet of your contention

) 24 that deals with challenging the Applicant's meeting of those
.

I O

'i 25 criteria.

-
. .

'' 7

. n .. N
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I
.

MS. SCIIIMI:E: Uell, we'd just as soon laavo our
!

{-} 2 j. contention the uay it is, and that's why us acanne you'ro in

3 |I
this ralenaking, dociaion-making businocs.

tq.. 'I We'd just no scan laavo it ac it is.- '

5 CHAIRMA!1 FAPJ1AKIDES: Dr. Cecdman?
.4

>

ij O DR. GOODNAN: In order to be sure what was the

7 latost information on the FSAR, could you toll no the highest.,

I O number of the amendments which was in the FSAR which you
|

] 9 examined? Then I'll be abic to judge from that whether it's

to an up to date one,

j 11 (The Intervenora conferring.)
(+

12 MS. SCHIMRE: After democratically talking and

b- 13 deciding with the other Intervonors, basically the point
.

' ~

14 is that the group feels that there could never be an adequate

! 15 evacuation or disaster plan if it meant the cost of one
i

3
16 human lifo.

17 So we would still have to leave our contention.

18 exactly as it is, and leave it up to you to make that decision

19 on our contention.
,

-

20 DR. GOODMAN: That wasn't my question.

21 MS. SCHIMKE: Oh, your question, how far did we

22 get up? I don't think anyone has any objection. You know,

23 under that particular section, under emergency plan, it'

d
j 24 went up to 12.4.5.6.

~

25 DR. GOODMAN: I'm afraid you didn't understand my'

$
'

r
' .r[

' '

I .,$ -pl
z. ..a m
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3 question.

I2 '
.

33, ge:gy;g3 , Tall, would you clarify it, plance?,

, ,j DR. GOODMET: 'Ie s . I'll restato it.*

~~T .

'
..

j 4| I asked you, in reading the FSAR vhat was theL'

'
5 highest cmandnant nurtar that was included in the copy of the

G FSAR uhich you read? This gives me an idea of whether you i

j 7 vore really looking at an up to date FSAR.
_

l

! 8 By tho way, do you know what I mean by the FSAR?
1

8 9 !!S. SCHIHKS: No, that's what I was going to ask

10 you. Itaybe if you -- I assumed -- it's very difficult for,

11 us, too, in trying to find this out, dealing with different. -~

,I (
4

1 12 emergency planc. And if you ctate c::actly what kind of a

( 13 book -- again, au I stated, the way this uns arranged in the

14 library --

15 DR. GOODMAN: No, I'm sorry. I thought we had

- 16 been talking FSAR all along.
1

17 The FSAR is a multi-volume set'about this big

18 (indicating), and it's called the Final Safety Analysis

! 19 Report of the Applicant, and it occupies multiple volumes.
-

.

s

20 And it's about 2-1/2 to 3 feet thick. And it has amendments-

() 21 in it that are continuously --

22 MS. SCHI!EE: Oh, yes. We looked at that. Again,j

23 lot me cAplain that many of these books -- all I can put it

24 in terms of is everything we looked at we didn't feel was

' ~

25 adequato. But again, at the library many of these amendments
,

I
"

,

- , ,-

m , -

0 N'
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I and so forth ;cre not put in these bcohs.

t

CHAI217.H .". Amin 37"ES : Dub you dca' b ro:r.cTier what |
' I

Q-
j,

,| misadrnnt - ithat was i;ho laat amandment ncmor in that? g
' "

# I-iS . SCHIMKE: "O, tra did not bring it tod.ay. ,

I.

5 ge re not trying to be evasive.e

i

0
1 CHAIISIAN FARMAKIDES: No, no.. Look, en sc.~athing
?

7 7 like this, this is necessary clarification. -

0 Lock, is there nny way that we can give Ms. Schicke,

9 the Intervenors, a set of the FSAR? Do ycu have an extra

10 sot, Mr. Kartalic?
,

11 MR. EARTALIA: Hell, Mr. Chairman, I would like-

U, ,

12 to direct that question to Mr. Kaplan. I think a ccpy should f
*

13 be made available to the Intervonor, and I think it should

I4 coma from SMUD.,

] 15 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Well, they have made - how

1
1G many copies -- available to the Staff? I don't care. One

1

1
:i 17 of you two people should try to make a copy available for the

18 exclusive use of the Intervenors here.

1

[ 19 MS. SCHIMKE: May I say something, Mr. Chairman?

20 CHAIRMAN FARMAI< IDES: No, hold back, ma'am.'

.7 21 Mr. Kaplan?t

|
22 MR.1:APLAU: Yes, we'll be happy to send them a

e
k 23 set. I take it the Sacramento State College Library set

] 24 isn't convenient for them.- I assumed that it was. I say
D .

25 that just to expir.in why this hasn't been done.

_
. -V

,

* , ' s .,
~ ' ' _4 | ,* |r ~ .4,
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I
i CHAIPJGM FAFJ! AXID'IS : Yes, that will be moct
t

3 apprcciated, and ?!r. Kaplan, I think the Board wouldi

,.

appreciato it if you'd go chead and do this.
'3

' * 4 He fael thah by making this nvailable to the

i 1

5 Intorveno;c uc're expediting the hearing. And I think in
+

1*i

j 0 that senta wc all appreciata it.
.,

i
7 okay. Ms. Schimha, you had scaething clue to say?

|' - e .. .
a

B MS. SCHIMIC:: Again, because we sometimas get the,
.

J 9 feeling that we aren't making ourselves clear, I'd like to
j
1
: 10 reiterate what I reiterated earlior.
:
f

11 Wa did try very, very hard to get this from the
1 [,)

%.
3

1 12 SMUD Library, which ue felt they had an extra obligation

p Ii

t. is since they are a public utility rouponsible to --

.:
1 14 CHAIRMAN PAR %KIDES: Yes, ma'am. N heard that.
:i

| 15 And, look, don't worry about not making yourselvec clear.
1

1
13 If you're not clear we're going to ask you questions. Don't

17 worry about that.
~ ~

.

,

! ;a A number of the isaues that you posed insofar as -

19 we are concerned are clear. Some of them we may admit; some

;

20 of them ue're going to deny.

h. But thera are others that we're not clear abcute21

-3 22 and that's what we're doing now, is going through the process--

Q)
3 and there are some that wo're going to admit, too. Let's

.

24 be very clear about that.

1 ~

And that's why I say you people ought"to have a] 25
..

T-

4

*
, 4- .

:. mx;ce ,
.

--
.
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1 copy of the FSAR, becauso we're going to go to hearing and

2 cho Board fealc that the whola natter ill ho n:gadited if

j 3 'i ycu do have a ccpy of the FCAR.
t -

" ^

4 Anything further on 3?
f

) 5 (No responso.)
i

1
6 All right. I.ct's go to 4. Ms. Schinho?>

1

7' MS. SCIIIMKE: I think that is adequately covered.

1 0 CilAIFJWI FARMAKIDES: All right. I.et's go to 5.
L

9 MS. SCIIIMKE: We feel that was covered clso. Just

j 10 ' one clarification on that, if that's all right.
4

. ;; CI'AILEAM FARMAKICES: On 5?
'

/

12 MS. SCHIMKE: On 5. It's covered somewhat under
.

r :.

13 ! (m) in our amended pstition.x
.

fJg *

14 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: (m) as in Mary? .q
'

.

IS MS. SCHIMKE: Yes. Why I'm bringing it up now'
,
,

16 is so it's nade cicar that if that isn't clear enough, then
,

*
we would like to leave 5 as is.

"

;7
.

CHAIN FAMtAKIDES: Ma'am, 5 as is is so general,
18

19 .so ambiguous, so broad that I just don't see hcw you could .
-

,

;

j 20 Possibly consider it as a contention.

h Id want to supplement what you caid in (d) (5)
21

'

22 with your oral statements on the record. We will consider

your oral stater.cnts.3

MS. SCHIMKE: Well, Mr. Chairman, under "Transpor- '

24
4 -

tation" what we were trying to say -- and that's why I just
} g
,

.m. .

A ta -.".s*
*N,, ',p.y

* '':>.e., . ,.,;
'

1
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I vanted to take Gura that if the Doard didn't consider it
!

, .,

(-) -g prcpor, then ve wanted to nthe cura th:t it *;nc licted us
.i

! 3 another iccua 50 we'ro r.ot d:nicd tha right to talk about

4 trcn0portation.

1

1 5 CIIAIRMET FARM.70~.ZL23 : All right Let's consider
!

| 6 5 acparately.
1

}{ .
7 MS. SCllIMKE: All right. ,2 ,;-;i 7

j 8 DR. LEEDS: We're talking abcut (m) as in Mary? q
;

] 9 CHAIRMAN FARMAIICES: Yes.

10 Let'c consider 5 sopr.rately as another contention.

11 MS. SCHIHKD: Allright..

L t

, 12 CUP.IPRAN F^?7E'ILES : t'!U you clrd?" uhat you

! A
V 13 =ean in the anpression ti.:/c. :. c. .. . a tiwrc iniCn 37

.

i

! 14 MS. SCl!IMKE: Well, uc don't think that there is
i
1

| 15 an adequate way that you can transport or store radioactive
4

i 16 waste material.
a,

17 DR. LEEDS: There arc certain rules and regulations

T

18 and criteria, again, which if met would you say in an
.

I

5,.
19 adequate way, to store and transmit --

.

20 MS. SCHIMKE: No, we cannot. Again, this is on*

21 noral grounds, because uc think thero io no way, with the

22 fallibility of man to stora radioactive caterials, some of
C,

23 which have a half-life of 24,000 years.

4

24 DR. LEEDS: Or to transport them?
-

25 MS. SCHIMKE: Or to transport it.

f, - .

s
[*- './ [ .

_''fe+

e
, s 'At E- _+S_
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1 CIIAIMDR PARtD.XIDES : In other words fou're saying

' I| that ?:hctover the Applicent does, svon if ho conform to the'

3I
|
{|

regulaticas, is inadequate?

4[ !?.S . SCHIIGE : That's correct, :iir.

!
' 5' CHAIR!!AN FAIO1AICIDES: '? hat to m0 ma'am, is a
b

6 cloar challenge to the regulations.
i,
,

I 7 DR. GCODMAU: By the way,ifnen you make that
i; s

8
-

statement do you havo in mind any particular upper limit or
.!

] 9 lowcr limit to the amount of radioactivity you're talking
i

10 about? -

Il MS. SCIII!!YE: Thora is no safe level of radiation,,-;

'j k
12 cir, from our knculcdge.

,

5

L i3 CHAIR!GI PAmmKIDES: All right. Applicant, any
. s

_,

14 comments on 57
'

'

,. -

"

15 MR. KAPLAN: We think it should be disallowed.

1 1G The intent is clearly to challengo the regulations, and
1

17 therefore is not within the jurisdiction of this Board.
s

18 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Mr. Kartalia? O

19 MR. KARTALIA: Well, the matter of off-site,

L

,

20 storage, which I think is what this part of the contention j

2 's r.ocer s e fo r1 ra s thi in-
. .

23 DR. GCODMAN: Mr. Kartalia, she has not limite.d it

24 to fission product waste in the statement she has made. :

25 MR. KARTALIA: Hell, my objection would go to any,

- - : - |
~ ~

,.

,

+ ;- 4x 1 k '. <- |
,;

''.. - - - - i
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I off-cite storage, ovan Icu-lavel waste ctorage off-sito.

2 ( dAIIUIAi! FP,RLECD23 : Ua heard that. What about ;

..
3 tha transportation cad of it?

4 32. KAPCALIA: Wall, to the e:: tent ! can t;nderstand
i

[ 5 it, one problem is that thi.: hasn't boon adaquately partic-

b.
6 ularized, and I will object on that grounds. And to the

7 cxtent I do undarstand it, I think there may be a challenga

O to the rulen gova::ning transportaticn. So I would object.

| 9 on that grounds al.eo.

10 Tho prcblon ic, it's really hard to formulate an

(] 11 objection until the contention hcu ccen formulated. The

12 specifics just haven't bcon given ac to whct the real concern
4

13 is.
'

.

14 CHAIRMFW FARMAKIDES: Ms. Schimke?;

15 IEl. SCHIMKE: I think we bacically stated our
,

l 16 answer quite well. We said there is no adequate way you ,

, m

.i 17 could store radioactive vaste or transport it. But at the
I

l la same time, again, we have not seen all of the complete
i
0, 19 information that should be made availabic to us.

d
20 So I think our contention is valid, and we feel

:
; _

I 21 that us can present evidence and witnesses, and that it should
"

C' 22 stay on the record as is.'

I

23 CHAIRMAN FAPJ-!AKIDES : Could you give an explanation,

24 ma'am, why you have not submitted this as a challenge to the

25 regulations?

..
.

.
.

;

-- " Y %7yg
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I| HS. SCHIEC: '!all, I can only go back as ccncerned ,I

Q and ::capensibla citinenc, "scling that no ha'za a rcuponsibility2

,i

*| to taka part in the decision-mnhing prococv in a free snd t

h 4:! demecratic ceciety. And wc'vc triad cc host uo can, using I

j }
3 the bcoks and uverything -- basic bcoks provided bf the)

-

| G Atomic Energy Cc:rmission -- to try to undarstand cope of
,

?

7j t these proceedings, and in limited time we have done, I think,

G a fairly decont jch.

9 I don't know what else to add, sir.
:

M CHAIEMAN FAIGKIDES: Well, putting it in siraple
I

11 terns, ac I said carlier, the Board nust ba2 nca the rights !
,

_i ;

*2 ,I c:? the partiec, and you are not the only party here. Your
i;.-

,

. .

13 J rigata c:e not the only rights. And we nact balance your' - -

14 rights against the rights of the Applicant. Applicant is

15 proceeding under law, and he is seeking to obtain a permit.'

:

13 Thereforc, putting it in the old vernacular,

i 17 if you're going to play in the ballgame, you've got to play
1
i
j 18 by the rules.

j 19 Now, the rules here require if you challenge a
1,

20 Commission regulation you've got to do it in a cortain#

Pd . .N
#

21 method. As I understand your answer to my qucation, you've'

22 done the best you can. I assume that what this means is'

25 you've dona the best you can in trying to conply with the
,

A

24 regulations.
'J .

] 25 MS. SCHI!EE: That's right, sir, and still live

,
_ # ,

y '

j4,

,
'

:,
'

~. . ;; % ,s
,

1

-
,.

, |.~ fund
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' ! I with cursolvec.
il
{ h 2 CUAIR!!AN FARMAI*IDSC : Anything further on 5?
1

3 b; (No response.) !

O,
4 On G?j

a

il
.i 5 MS. SCHI!GE: That's something new, sir.

:j G DR. GOODMAN: Could you tell us what radioactivo
..

d 7 material you have in mind that might be diverted? -
,

8 MS. SCHIMKE: Well, it could be any radioactive

.- 9 material; and it's our understanding -- and as I said, this |

10 is a new contention, and we fool that we can precent evidence*

a

. | (] 11 ' and witnocses to verify our contention. And it's been our

.; ._.

12 knowledge -- and I think this has been reported many ti:nes.

1 e v
.

' 13 and many places -- that there's much radioactive material
.

,

1

14 that's unaccounted for. -

|
.

15 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Ms. Sch wke, when you say
|

)1
,,

J
'

16 you can prcduce evidence, it occurs to me, are you going to )
h |+

[ 17 be the one questioning these witnesses, or do you have a

j 18 lawyer who is going to be with you, or do you have training I

1 io
a 19 in law?
1

'

a c0 MS. SCHIMKE: Well, let's put it this way: From
.

1

21 my understanding, reading what I have so far, this is a

22 public hearing. We can't say at this time, sir, whether

23 we'll have legal counsel or not.

h
q 24 CHAIR!MN FARMERIDES: Okay. If you do not have
M * .

25 legal counsel are you going to be doing the questioning of

-
' '

y. *,

Is .

. s .
' ' ' ';4 )
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I witnesce=?

: 2 MS, SCHIMKE: Uc don': know ac thic point, sir.

I
I

3 j CIIAI24AN FARMisKIDES : Oh, I've get 5:o kncw, mc.'am.t

| - N,

1 .' .

Look We're not playing gr.mes here. I'va got4
.

.

' .)
se

3 to know. This is a Board that's talking to you now. We want
,
d

i - 6 to know how this is going to proceed.
4

1
- 7 MS. SCIIIMKE: Gir, I think that was a very unfair

G questien. We don't consider we're playing a game either, sir.
,

9 CIIAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Ma'cm, look, when you come
l't '

10 back and ycu say you don't know, I can't accept that. There
> t

(3 11 h are tremendous resources here that are being used to have
i s -

'

12 this hearing because of your request, and we don't have any
q .

' 13 objection to that at all. Ilowever, you've got to understand
w

j 14 too that it's my job to know how we're going to orderly -

~~~

15 conduct this hearing. Procedure is what we're talking about y

a |

16 here today. And the crocedure here is how are you going to I
"

I I

d I |
'

4 17 handle it?
'

~
!
1

18 You've mentioned this time and again. You've got )
|4

19j witnesses, you've got documentation., Fine. How are you
il
1 20 going to present it"is what I'm asking you. And I've asked

h at you three questions:

{} 22 Number one, are you going to do the questioning?

. 23 Or, number two, are you going to have a lawyer?
(i '
] 24 Or, number three, do you have training in law?
q .

25 or does one of your members have training in law so that he
-

g.,

. . :
r

,
~ s ;b; s *: z

+. . , y[,

+
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1

l 1

! could intorregate? Or she?
I

O y MS. SCHIan== Since ehic is in o==a1, c2n I aeh

:.>

O q
F you a question?y d.

-t ,j
i "h CHAIRMAN FA:mAKILES: .Mo , ma ' ra. This is not

J i.

9
?ji informal. Look, this in informal insofar as va're not in"

1
~ a courtrcom, but this is formal insofar as it's going on the

7
-] record. This is part of the record. -,-

Mv 3 I MS. SCHIICE: I understand that, but it's informalL

0
h, in the sense that wo may discuss things as one human being

[ [ to another.

II (:
"

CHAIRMAN FAMAKIDES: You can ask a question, sure,(^)4

,
x .

'
12 MS. SCHIMKE: Fine. Thank you,,

n
13 Is this part of the regulation and rules that says.

i

i 14 you have the right to know the particulars of this right now?
:

.1
15 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: No doubt about it. This*

j iG Board is entitled to know every detail that it thinks is

1
- 17 necessary in the conduct of the hearing.

10 MS. SCHIMKE: Would you please let me knew what
"

k. 19 rulo that refers to?
,

,

20 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Ma'am, I've cited the rules-

'

ri 21 earlier. Let's just start with 2.718. This is the general'

:? ,

'l

|' (.) 22 authority " the Board to conduct an orderly hearing.

23 MS. SCHIMKE: I think we're being very orderly,
t .,

N
d

24 and I cannot give you a yes or no answer when we don't have
~

e
c
1 25 an answer, sir.

$ _h?
. ,

,, ^ " + <
r- <<

_ _

; : - awy.c
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,

1

| 1 CIIAIR*!AN FARfGKIDES: All right.
|
I

p.' DR. GOOD:M : Lat's an.3wcr one pr.rt of it.

s h, CIIAIR'4Ni FARMI:KIDES: Let's go back, then. 'icu
.

fi

f
' 4 !f don't kno.? ac to uhether or not you're going to have a lawyer

0
i |
' S | to interrogate the witnesses?

I

G MS. sci!IM13 : That's right, sir.'

1

- 7 CHAIRMAN FAIciAKIDES: Hunbar two, are you going

' .. |
c, to interrogate the witnesses? I

f ?!S. SCHIMKE: I don't hnou, sir.g
i

CIIAIRMr.11 FARMAKIDES: Is any member of your groupto

,
. 3; going i.c intenegate the uitnesses?*

-

MS. SCHIMKE: I don't know, sir.
12

CHAIRMAN FAIDIAKIDES: Are you trained in the law?
13

14S . SCHIHKE : Well -- , , . _- j4 ,

-

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Are you a lawyer?

I.
15

- -
..

MS. SCHIMKE: Not with formal training, no, sir.jg
,

^

CHAIRMAN FAIUiAKIDES: Is any member of your group ~
37

a law er ? -
. gg

j ..

3 MS. SCHIMIG : Ho, sir.
1 10
g

CHAIMM PAMMIDM . But you do have some legal
20

training?'
j 21
I

MS SCHU1KE: Well, it depends n:.,on what you meang

by legal training. If you mean through formal law school,
g

a
"' i#*

24
-

,
^j CIIAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Or through informal law

Y
, . * * -

q

b ., ~,,,

d . o ys .
-w.]

'
,

d!:e '
s
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i
i school.

3 ES . SCHIMIG : Informal, yes. I uould say thatQ
1-

3 ;. certainly in come aspects of the Ir;;:4. I
8

!1 N, j
I

i I CHAIRMAN FAT.MAKIDES: Arc you prepared, then, to
'

0:>

i
i

Sf interrogata, and you would be able to interrcgato ycur.1
*y

[4 G witnesses?
4

1 |
; ? MS. SCHIMKE: I'm not saying that, sir. The

8 question was asked did ue have any informal training in law

9 and I said yes, but that doesn't necessarily mean that I'mi.

o

i 10 going to be the one who will be interrogating witnesses.

p 11 (The Board ccnferring.)

12 SR. GOODMAN: To make it specific, because I did'

I
C,
* 13 ach you a specific question on (d) (6) , do you have in mind

.~

14 the specific radioactive material that you are going to

l 15 question about the divertment of?
i

16 MS. SCHIMKE: May we confer for a moment, please?'

i , .

CHAIPf!AN FARMAKIDES: Yes,] 17
, ,w

MR. KARTALIA: Would this be an appropriate time '
$ T8

g
to take a brief recess?O 19 '

~

O
CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right. We'll take a

20

ton minute recess.21

i (Recess.)] (.) 22

] CHAIPf4AN FARMAKIDES : Are we roady?
L 23
/t Ms. Schimke, I think you were answering a question.|' 34

*

MS. SCHIMKE: Yes. I think I can just give one] 25
y a .. |

,

.
.

A, B _

$ .6 w
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1, |

' I examplo of fission prcGucts, but it's not just limited to
I

h 2 tiu.t . And again, I think that ue can present evidence and

1 __,
3! documents at the evidentiary haaring.

IC DR. LI:EDS : What was your example?,
*

i 5 MS. SCHIIGE : Fission products.

.|

.| G DR. GOODMAN: tihy vould anyone want to divert-

.|A 7 fission products? ,, ,.

.H 0 MS. SCHIMKE: That's a gcod question. We'd like
N

9 to know also. I think what ue're trying to drive at is that .

]
1 10 there's much radioactive matorial unaccounted for, and we'd

.

(~ 11 just like to leave our contention as is. And ue feel that
)

!

12 wo can present evidence and documentation to that of fcct.
,

r . \_

13 DR. GCOCMAN: Would it include potassium? _

''
,

14 MS. SCHIMKE: That is not, as far as I know -- and

15 again, I'm not pretending that I'm a nuclear expert, but as i

;a '

q

16 far as I know, I don't know what that would relate to. And !'

.,,
|

T 17 I'd just as soon not go any further into it. !
e !

18 CHAIRMAN FARMARIDES: Mr. Kartalia, do you want |
"

4

9 19 to say something?
b- -

:j 20 MR. KARTALIA: I was going to offor, gene: ally

when the subject of diversion comes up it's in the context
21

!

of diversion of special nuclear material -- bombstuff, if
f.b

,

22 1~),
,

1 you will, or plutonium, enriched uranium and so forth. And
j 23
0

,

I had assumed up until new that that's what that contention
24

~

was about. And we are prepared to agree to the contention j

j 25
W . o~ -

. #. ..
'8'iP

' JI
#

- 2 >? u _
,,.3,:: e,

,

*
+? ]
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1

3 dealing with the subject of diversion of special nuclear

() 2 material,

l
3 i MS. SCIIII"6W Ne would ject like to leave our

|0 -

'I contention as is.t

I ! I

I 3' CIIAIRMAN FAR'D.KIDES: Mr. Kaplan?
|

G MR. KAPU.N: Well, I think that if the Scard-

:

7 questions Ms. Schimko she will state that the intent of this

O contention, as is true of most of her cther contentions,,

9 is that no matter what precautions are taken, no matter what

: 10 steps arc folloued, no transportation or use or creation of
;

11 , radioactive material nhould be permitted, because of the .
,

12 danger to the health and cafety of the public,
'

{' 13 If that'- her position,.as I think in is, it'in'

.-

14 a broad attack on the regulations, and as such, should be

15 dicallowed. Wu object to it on that bacis. That's point one.

't
16 Point two is that, as stated here, this contention

1

17 is obviously too broad to provide a useful vehicle for

0'
18 discovery and hearing, and as such, we object to it.

'l
; ,

19 And as I said before, I don't think it's
a

20 appropriato or even practical for either Mr. Kartalia or

k- myself to attempt to rephrase these contentions and to make21

22 them mean something that I don't think Ms. Schimke means thout
h')4

9 to mean in order to make it possible to get them within thei 23
;

24 ambit of the Commissions rules.
.

I think we've got to deal with them as we see25

-f .

,
.

.
~

.

.

- ~; y|,.
.

~ - ? a
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i I them. This one says , divertment of radioactive materiais ,
,

2
Q and I ebject to it on the basis statad.

,i
DR. GCODMAM: Well, I don't think !!s, Schimke"

E 4
realizes the problems that she's getting horcelf into by

3 making these be so broad.
,

j 6 The Board is trying to see a tray to admit this
i

7 contention. Really, that's the way we're looking at it.

| 3 And now you make it almost impossible for us to admit it.
'l

| 9 Do you see the difficulty? Because when I asked
i

'

10 you the question on potassium, and you said in offect you-

11p. wanted to leave it included, it becomes absolutely ridiculous,
v_

12 because, well, potassium is somewhat radioactive and our
A
V 13 bodies have natural radioactive potassium in them, it is

;..

I 14 ridiculous to think that that would be included, and that [
15 anybody would divert potassium as a radioactive material for

1G any purpose whatsoever.

l 17 MS. SCHIMKE: Sir, this is why we want to leave
! -4

! 13 it as is, becat..e this is not an evidentiary hearing and
'

:
19 we : want to be put in the position that you are trying..

.
,

20 to put is in right at this moment.
G

j b 21 DR. GOODMAN: No, you misunderstand. It isn't
2

22 an evidentiary hearing, but we are trying today to define

} 23 what will be included in the evidentiary hearing. And when
.i
I 24 you make it so broad, without giving us anything specific to

.

25 go on, wo are not allowed to allow you to come in and talk
. ;a

p. 3~; -_ .,

O|
"

-*
,

, ,

] , ,?;f-4
, ,
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.|
1 about any radioactiva element in the whole periodic table.

t -

, |. Unfortunately, wa cannot do that.(V)'! 4
,

3 MS. SCHIMIC: Wall, I think that even counsel

|| f4b ; greed that cur contentica had souc validity to it. So wo !

1

i $ would prefer to leave it as it is.

6 DR. GOODMAN: I don't think that's what he said.-
,

a

7 He suggested a radioactive material, namely special nuclear -

p sq.
~

.

] O material, which you had not mentioned. N.

+
'- 0 Do you uant now to say that this cotstention b

: ,

10 includes special nuclear material, or only special nuclear

j . 11 material?
Ii

'
-

12 MS. SCHIMKE: I say again I would have to
r
V 13 democratically meet with the group to make a decision. '

14 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Yes, ma'am.

.t 15 (The Intervanors conferring.)
N

1G CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Ms. Schimke?a

3
17 -MS. SCHIMKE: All right. We democratically

<

.

18 decided that we'd like to change that to " criminal or acci-
1

19 dental divertment of radicactive material to and from or at .'
1

20 Rancho Seco."
,

{J1

21 CHAIRMAN FARMAXIDES: Do we understand that 6

22 would read as you have amended it, " criminal or accidental

23 divertment of radioactive materials..."
9}

24 MS. SCHIMKE: Right.

, 1
-

Ji 25 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: And continua. l

f . m
. -

.

,
..'s _.,

.

"' f'

'? ' - _ _ 'lMM% )'
<

-
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i

!
I MR. SCHII.u'E : ...to, at or from Rancho Seco.""

i

! '- [2m
CHAIR Gli FAP11AKIDES : All right.Q

t

3: Any further ccmments in view of the amendment?

i O 4 MR. KAPLN!: Tes. Wo object en the ground that
.

3 it's too broad, that to and from opens up the eni: ire .Cuel

; ,

j
. 6 cycle, as we understand it.

,

, ,

i

7 CHAIRMAN FAPJ1AKIDES: Mr. Kartalia? _ , , , .

,

.

O MR. KARTALIA: I'm not sure that I understandj
!

9 Mr. Kaplan's fuel cycle objection. Transportation frca .;

1

10 the plant is within the scope of this hearing.
,

11 But now I'm beginning to be bothered by the lack
-)

12 of particulait? mtion. I '. lid suggeet ene particular one,
r !

k 15 i and I her.or.:.c_ thiah that Tc Ot's what uns a.ncanded in the

|I 14 first place, diversion of special nuclear material, fissionable
'I ,

I
15 material. ~ ''

!

16 If it's intended to cover more than that, thenj
17 I would want to know what more they meant to cover and for

.i
!. 18 what reason. , v

~

J ; -

J 4 ,

j 19 So in the absenhe of that information, I'm going ; ,
p - a_m -
'l *20 to object now.j

21 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Anything further, Ms. Schimke?

22 MS. SCHIMKE: No, we have nothing.-

I 23 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Members of the Board?
d

Il 24 (Negative indications.)-
:

y .

j 25 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right. We'll proceed to

I .-
, :...Ky.

ug ,

y , * , n > .a. -- .

- '
,

' ' hr Mse ,,.

4- -

.
'

,n . Q. '[ . ,
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1

i 1 7. Mr. Kaplan, any comments on 7?
: -

,

1 2 MR. KAPLAN: 'les. I assuma that the Intervenors--

3 could always move to raise new issues on a sha:iing of good
,

I ()i A~ 4 ca- se , and the Board, on receiving such a motien, would rule

:!
5 on it.

1,

. 6 But I don't think that it's appropriate to leave

7 a blanket reopener at this time. That would make this whole, ..
,+.

'

.; 8 proceeding meaningless.

k-

.) 9 CHAIRMAU FARMAKIDES: Mr. Kartalia?

10 MR. KARTALIA: That's true. Intervenor would
.

.

1 11 always have the right to add ~neti contentions when it was
! (. i
l

'

12 shown, and I think any specific provision that was more
.

'

f

y 13 generous than that trould be appropriate.For good cause shown
:

14 you can amend the pleadinga. That's true in any court, _ M
~;

'
15 and in administrative proceedings as well.

!

16 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Ms. Schinks, is there any,

a
n
i 17 reason why you have 7 here?
).\ -

18 MS. SCHIMKE: Yes, for good reason. I think it j"

s

$ 19 should concern SMUD as it should concern -- at any' time that
1 -

] 20 we see other issues it's like saying -- if we don't leave

) h 21 that .it, it's like saying for example that someone has shown

1 - 22 as an individual that at one time perhaps he didn't take
.1

-

,

1 23 humart life, and maybe two years later he starts to take human
d

4

24 life but we canno't discuss the issue because we made a
~

25 decision t.o years ago that this wasn't so. And I would think ;

9 .

( |

V
'

,
s

ny Q p.
<

| J -
''

, _ |Dgj, ... ... |
-.
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- 1 that if we are concerned with public health and safety, it

! would be crucial that that number 7 would be left in, because2

3 again you're well aware that we don't have all the information

(%'

A./ 4 available that should be available to us, oc there might be*

5 other issuze that uould be very pertinent.

-

. 6 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Both Applicant and Staff have
t

2

7 said in offect that if there is new information which raised
i
j 8 new issues that you would have the right to introduce them
1

9- on showing of good cause. -

10 The problem that the Applicant stated, in.any
.

! .

'~
, ,; situation, unless there's a cutoff as to what is being
. U
I litigated, wo don't in fact have an issue that can be12
i rd 13 properly litigated, because it's aluays open for further

14 amendment or clarification or addition. -

So in the absence of good cause, the general rule '15

) is that there are no new contentions to be filed after a16

37 given point. -

10 All right. We'll consider your comments on this.
1

$ . 19 M , I assume, then, that this constitutes your.

8

1 contentions which would be the contentions that we read out20

h this morning, appearing in your 17 January document, plus21,

22 these issues appearing on page 2 of the Intervenor's list |

k dated Brarch 15, 1973, specifically, issues number (d) (1) ,23

(d) (3) , (d) (5) , (d) (6) -- and I assume you want (d) (7)24

considered as an issue. That's an item of proce6cres. And
~

g
g

. . . * -- p-,
.

..

,

.'-
.- # si,

-.

"

.f., ? - -
,,

,
'
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i

f 1 the Board will rule on that.

i
.m 2 All right. Io that ccrrect nou?-

\},

3 MS. SCIIIMKE: That's co- rect. |I

. (''t t

! b' 4j CHAIM1AN FAPliAIE )ES : I've outlined, then, the

S cententions as you've expret sed them today, and in uriting,
,

.~.
3

G in your amendad petition.

; 7 I might point out for the benefit of the Intervenor
.

-: -

j 0 that we asked several questions scne time ago. Let'.s scy '

1 .

1 9 it was in the sequence of questions prior to this last couple,
.,

10 on the manner the Intervonor would take to place their

evidence into the record, f
_ j;

I( )
~

We arc concerned that the Intervonor knows12
I

r' I }
w 13 properly how to proceed in interrogating witnesses and in'

14 placing evidence into the record.

So we would like to ask the Staff, in view' of
j 15
.

the answers given to the Board's questions, we'd like to
16'

a

have the Staff be prepared to confer with the Intervenorsg7

f 11owing our rulings n the contentions, at some time"
18

.

following the rulings, up to the point of the evidentiary
,j gg -y.

i hearing, on the procedure ordinarily followed in placing
'

20

j h evidence into the record.
21

l In order for us not to delay the hearing once ity

gets started it would be very important that the Intervonor
, g
! f

] g U understands how evidence is placed into the record.
.

] MR. KARTALIA: Mr. Chairman, we would be glad to -

25,

d
:. .-: ~, , ;

4;.3. 's % ..
' ' / .:'y.y,.
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-
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1 do that. -

i
2 CliAIPRAN FAPJUGIDZS: Thank you. Iir. Kartalia.| C 9

1
'-

.

3

I (_
Now, let's get to the discovary. Gnce the Board*

' 4 rules on the contentions -- and incidentally, a3 to that,
t
4'

5 we should have the transcript, hopefully, by Monday of next
'

6 wcok, I assume. We should then he able to get together at

7 the middle of next week or the latter part of next week and
.

~

B hopefully, we should have a ruling out, an order of the Board,

d 9 the following week.
i

10 Once that ruling is out, then the parameters for'

11 the discovery would be pretty well set and the Intervenors-(.;.

!
_

i
-

12 could proceed on discovery, as can the Applicant, of course,
' ("T _,

\/ 13 and the Staff. .

'

P;

| 14 Let's be sure that the Intervenors understand
t

15 this. Discovery flcus from one party to any of the other

16 two partics. So you nay be discovered, as you ccn discover
-

r

17 other people. By that I mean that you can follow the rules

, 18 and ask questions, obtain documents from the Applicant'and
a

b
19 the Staff, and then can in turn ask you questions and obtainj

_

) 20 documents and information frcm you.

(C;) Now, the Applicant I noticed in the last brief
'

21

22 filed by hin, Applicant's Prohearing Conference Statement,()
. 23 has suggested on page 11 a manner of proceeding with discovery
; . .

;i 24 in which he suggests a procedure..

~

Have the Intervenorb looked at this, and do they,- 25

. .

V0' $
.,;-.
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;

I have any conments to make with respect to it?

m IIS. SCliINKE: Again, I think we'd like to take
\N 2:|| .

.3 2| a chort tir a to have all the morbers go over it together,
- (M l
j N._/ 4 sir.

!

3| CHAIRMAN Fa?l4AKIDES: I'11 toll you what. On

a -

g thic cne I think it might be adviseablo if all thrce parties

t

y agree with the Board that we wait until after the order of'

,

-

g the Board issues so we know what contentions are in, what

i contentions are out. Are they all in, are they all out?;a g

10 Once we know that, then we ce.n better decide how discovery

jg should proceed.
'

(
j~ What we will do is to simply call the thrse12
l

parties and have a conference call with you on a given dcte.13.

We'll make arrangements with you beforehand as to the dateg
"

and d e time.3 15

Is this convenient to the parties?
1G..

Mr. Applicant? ' }~g 37 ,

* ;

MR. KAPLAN: That's completely satisfactory, Mr.i 18

! Chairman.gg ,

f e, ,,

j 39 CHAIRMm rAmmxIDtS: Ms. Scumm

h MS. SCHIMKE: Yes.g
t CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Mr. Kartalia?

O 22
,

'

MR. KARTALIA: 'les , that's satisf actory, Mr.
23

Chairman.

CIIAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: All right, ~,
25 ),

) -

x ,

, . . a ;.

, o +

~

- y .w ",-
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,
!

| 1 (The Board conferring.)
o ,

, . , -
1 '

2 CHAI. TAM FAR?nKIDES : My colla gue has just3

I
o raised a goed point. First of all, I urge the three pn:: ties

O'
I 4 to got together after the ordor, voluntarily, e.nd talk

1

t l'
j 5i discovory, how are you going to procacd on discovery. Let

.I

i - G them all get togethor at a place = cst convenient to the
4

.I
7 three.

q . _ , ..

i 0 Secondly, if the conference call develops that
l

.'| we cannot reach agreement on discovery procedures, we'll9
4

10 havo to have another session. I would hope that that's not
t

| bq
jj neCOSsary.

/
,

: 33 so again I would urge the parties to please talk
,

r
' 13 - ''td cach other. It doesn'e do any harm to Oclk, especially in

i

14 the area of procedures such as discovery and how to proceed.

Is that agreeable to the parties?
''

15
4
1 MR. KAPLAN: Completely, fir. Chairman.
}

16
- . . c

CIIAIRMAN FARMAXIDES: Ms. Schis:0;c? -

[ j7

i MS. SCHIMKE: Yes. t
-

$ 18
t

-

)
'

CHAIR! TAN PARMAKIDES: Mr. Kartalia? i| 10
. _ 13-. ,

'

MR. KARTALIA: Yes.j 20

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Let's go off the socord.
21

(Discussion off the record.)22
-

.

CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Back on the record.
23

I think that, then, pretty well completes the
24

I prehearing conference for today.
'

,

t. 25
a

m

.- .* > .

b .f y

4A
'

# + - & ,

' ; 4.].3'
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1 Are there any other matters?

m 2 Of courso, in the prehearing order the Board
!- (..-

I! 3 stated in the last contence -- and perhaps hopafully --

4 "The Board will also consider an r preliminary matters by the

,

j S parties and any prospects of settlement."

_ 6 (Laughtcr.)

u

7 I casumo the prospects of settlement are not very

: o bright. Eut again, hopefully, the parties can talk to cach
4 ;

.

;

g other and hopefully some of the issues -- maybe not all, but;j

10 sena of the issues can ba resolved informally.

An informal resolution of issues between theg;

12 parties is always proferable to having the Board come out
~

with a ruling. It's very seldom that everyone is pleasedii 13

on anything the Board does. Generally everyone is disappointe'd
14

in what the Board does.
' '

-

jg
0

Anything further?Lj gg

(No response.) ~;"
g7

-

g ..

Ladies and gentlemen, --
-

-

-,

18

MR.KAPLAN: Just one thing: in two of the issuesjg
f'

which we tendered the word " adequate" appears, and while I'

20

(; think I defined it once on the record, .I want the record to
21

'

be crystal clocr that when I ude' the word adequate I'm3s

) '

9
using it in the sense that it is used in Section 50.57 (a) (3)

g g
a

Li of the regulations, which is of course that there's reasonable
'

g

assurance that the activity authorized by the license can be
~

2a.,

L

h ', - ,
.. ' n< ..

f.;-

h -
'

. fy: ..:; ;
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I conduc!:ed without injuring the health and safety of the
1
i E publ.ic.

-

" |' CIIAIREN FAIDIAI'.IDSG : Thank you. ris. Schinke?

O#' 4 MS. SCHI EE: I had one thing. 7erhaps we canr

3.; understand why we raised that issue of projadgcontt, because

i .
6 this has happened right at a time uhen we'ra having the

i

.} 7 hearing. Again, the public, as we were well aware, is m~ ~,,

.i s-

C involved in this. You pick up today's paper and you find'

1

'l 9 again -- and this is very deceiving to the public --
*

i '

10 "iGC okay 's SMUD's A-Plant. "

lI New, this is very, very disturbing to us.

| 12 MR. KARTALIA: Mr. Chair.nsn, --
m.

13 (Ms. Schimke distributing newspapers to the Board.) g,

. - g
14 CHAIRMAN FARMARIDES: Proceed, ma'am. i

15 MS. SCHIMKE: And it's the kind of thing if we (
, ,

'i
j 1G want to live in a democratic and free society, I think the
,e

.g j+ '
17 public has to know what all the facts are. And with the

'

3

$ 18 article that was in last week's paper and' this week's paper,

10 then the public is indeed unaware of anything else, when'
. -j

a
-

; 20 you see "AEC Okays SMUD's A-Plant."

(h
b' ' 21 Now, we think that's very deceiving, and you can

22 understand why we put that whole issue of prejudgment in. cur

23 outline, presented today.

24 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: Ifell, I think we've discussed
q .

- 25 that adequately enough. I think that matter is disposed of.

~
'

~
.

~

pf.9:,

7 e?:Q
,

t
- - " N, 2 . (*-,%
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| 1 But I share your Ocacern, Ms. Schimke.
. |

'l 2 Mr. Kartalia, can you explain this to us please?
A],s 1i

3 MR. KARTALIA: I vac sir. ply going to explain thie"

8
- 4 article acrely repor.'.s on the iss':ance of the Staff's Final

5 Environ =cntal Statement. This headline should be written

J
1

i _ G that Mr. Kartalia's client has given th6 plant a clean bill
'

j 7 of| health from the environmental standpoint. The AEC, of f,,
-

. s
"'

| 8 course, includes this Board, it includes the Appeal Board, and
1

;j g it includes the Commission itself.,

10 The fact that ny client has issued a favorable

; 11 cuvironmental statement dces not mean that the last word has
,| h

12 been said on this plant.''

n .

V 13 CHAIRMAN FAP31AKIDES: Let's be a little more
-

14 definitive about this, Mr. Kartalia. I think it's necessary .
,

15 that we speck to this point.
,

16 First of all, remember what I said earlier, Ms.
W j

Schimke and the joint intervenors, this Board is not an ~i .

17 "n
instrument of the Staff, or the Regulatory arm or the {;fi 10

19 Operations arm. We are a separate entity, created to rule on
...

)1
. ,

20 this particular application.

h We are beholden to no one. We have no allegiance '
|21

'l
22 to anyone. Our only governing rules are per statute, the.t c?

d4

Atomic Energy Act, and also the rules of the Commission. ,'

23

Now, within those parameters wo will decide the
24 ,

{ issues. Now, I certainly agree with you that this story is .:
~

g
s

- -

,4* '

*
eq. ,,

*

~' '
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.- : Lh:-
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1
1

,

very misicading. But I have no control over uhat newspapers
t

* % 9' G print, and oftentincs I'm sure that acwspcpar reportars will"
,

;

3 '

. use syr.bols or what they vill do is use shorthand in order

i O. 4
to place within a narrcw coluna all the necacsary information* "

5j that they want in there.-

.1

G So I have no explanation for this. I am, however,.

i 7 bothered by this statement attributed to David Kaplan. ;;p
4 4

,! 8 (Laughter. )

9
d 9 Mr. Kaplan, I don't understand exactly what this
a !
'

id is all about, and very frankly, I hcve not read it. I just
,

fG 11 see your name in here. They're quoting you, and I hope
t

i 12
|

they're not ouoting you with respect a c r y n r c u n d ' .- that
m

'

Q- 13 is happening here today.
, , , .

14 MR.KAPIuW : I haven't read'the article, Mr. 4
_

15 Chairman. I was telephoned by a reporter yesterday and the

j 10 reporter advised me that he had a copy of the final environ-
0

S 17 mental impact report issued by the Regulatory Staff. I was
j .

4
;. 18 asked 4 hat my reaction was, and I said we ware very happy.
j
j

j 19 with it, it represented a passage over another hurdle in our
,

.
,

-} 20 move tcward a license. <

::q
21 CHAIRMAN FARMAKIDES: In other words, what this'

() 22 reporter is writing about here has no application, really,
,

i
23 to this hearing before us here today?

24 MR. KAPLAN: My conversation with the reporter was-

i
~

.

3 25 as I have stated it, Mr. Chairman. ~
-

(3 . '
'

.

' -
~ ?[;*

' '

. . , n'

[
,
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1| CHAIMIAN FARMAICIDES: I would feel .sry strongly, '

t

(N
'

I

|
cspecially the lavycrs hofora us, as to discussing the case) 4

4
,

3 in any way. And I wocid urge it. Schinte, ac far es the,

e..

: 4 merits of this cace arc concerned it would he my hcpe and my
.

Sj strong suggection that the tcsrits of $is case are discussed
q
j 6 hero on the record. Newspaper reporters are welecma to join-

. .

7' us. As a matter of fact, I see several sitting here, and -

h': '

.,l 8 they are able to hear the entire record and make their
,

,
.

O comments from the record.,
,, .

' ! 10 I would feel just as Ms. Schimke said earlier,

'

11 that if I wero Ms. Schimke I would objcet to having articles

12 like this which scom to nisicad the public as to this

:

10 hearing. That's why I'm concerned.
.

.

9}74 Anything further? - .

15 (No response.) '

,

i

! 1G We will adjourn, and you will be hearing from the
i

8
.i

[j 17 Board, hopefully the week aftar next.

d
10 (Whereupon, at 3 :00 p.m. , the prehearing conference"

1 19 was adjourned.)
1 -
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